Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

fE

LIBRAR

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

March 21, 2024
6:45 pm

McKune Room at the Chelsea
District Library






CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Thursday, March 21, 2024—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

0:45 Board Meeting

Welcome and Call to Order

Consent Agenda Approval
¢ Meeting Minutes
» Closed-Session Minutes
* Operational Checks
» Finance Reports

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

6:50 Presentation: Exploring Opportunities for Al in the Public Library by S. Rakestraw
7:20  Director’s, Strategic Plan, and Friends Reports

7:25 Public Comment

7:30  Action Items

Donations

Policies

2025 Budget Prepay (Exhibit Deposit)
Budget Adjustment

el el A

7:40 Discussion Items
1. Further Agenda Review

7:50 Reports
Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

7:55 Public Comment
8:00 Other Items

8:05 Adjournment




Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting,” It is a “meeting held in
public,” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

« You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting, Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

» You may address-the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.




Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Thursday, February 15, 2024 6:00 p.m.
Meeting Location: McKune Room

Trustees in Attendance: J. Carr, G. Munce, B. Swistock, P. Garcia, S. Lackey, TJ
Helfferich, & W. Reinhardt.

Trustees Absent: None

Staff. Director L. Coryell, Asst. Director L. Ballard;:
Ballard, & C. Berggren.

rs (just for the video), K.

Guests: None

The Trustees started at 6 p.m. with an hour-l
for Library Trustees.

Welcome and Call to Order

All Ayes: 7-0

, SECONDED by P. Garcia to approve the agenda, as

All Ayes: 7-0

Director’'s Report Update:

L. Coryell update:
» L. Coryell distributed a picture of staff with nhames attached, which had been
requested by a board member,
» Two new Circ staff will be arriving shortly.
¢ G. Munce asked Lori about the makeup of the Chamber of Commerce Board.



¢ J. Carr asked about the changes in Mobee's schedule, The Pines, the hospital,
and St. Barmabas Church are being added.

Friends Report;
e The Friends gained 21 new members in 2023.
» Currently looking into two dates for the Staff Appreciation Luncheon.
e Will be piggybacking with Music in the Air on June 1 to celebrate the Friends 751
anniversary working in Chelsea with the library.
¢ Have three new officers.
¢« Handed out 120 cocoa packs at February book:

Public Comment: None

Action ltem #1: Donath_ns ‘

to approve the library's

All Ayes 7-0

All Ayes 7-0

Discussion ltem #1: Po
P. Garcia and L. Coryell spoke about the need to create the new Programs
Reconsideration Policy (Policy 330) and update the Library Materials Reconsideration
Policy (Policy 310), along with the forms for each. S. Lackey asked about the selection
process for materials and L. Coryell suggested inviting S. Powers to a future meeting to
discuss that process.




Discussion Item #2: 2025 Budget Prepay (Exhibit Deposit)

K. Ballard explained the exhibit deposit and how it's a prepay that will be in the 2025
Budget. He suggested that we move $1,500 from the fund balance to cover the
expense.

Discussion Item #3: Budget Adjustment
L. Coryell explained that a grant didn’t come through in the way that we expected
(instead of receiving the money directly, the items were purchased for patrons), so that
money needs to come out of the 2024 Budget. S. Lackey:pomted out that the
expenditure will need to come out, as well.

from Capital Restricted/Mobile O -980 91010 C Restricted 982 10 o cover
With this change, the amount of unspent Capital Restricted/Mobile CDL 980.910 funds
we need to carryover will increase from $25,653 to $37,490. These funds will now

carryover to a new line, Mobee Programs 884.700.

Ahgrdt to move Discussion ltem #

Al Ayes 7-0

DED by B. Swistock to approve the 2023 Budget
escribed in Discussion Item #4. Discussion: None

Al Ayes 7-0

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —
Finance Committee —
Personnel Committee —

Nominating Committee —



Community Qutreach Committee —

Public and Board Comment: None

Other Items: J. Carr asked if any trustees will be absent from future meetings, in the
interest of maintaining quorums. At least one trustee will be absent in March, April,
June, and July.

Adjournment.:
MOTION made by 8. Lackey, SECONDED b
8:03 p.m.

-adjourn the meeting at

All Ayes, 7-0

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary ‘Date




FINANCE
REPORTS







i ebed

Z6'509 267500 TLOL
¥es 1r'g6- R4aURS) Ul YNPY - 02LZ86 [eJsUag) Juud ¥NPY - ¥Z0Z ¥2OTIS0/E0 020gF08EQT g
S¥ 105 St 108" Je1euss) Juld INPY - 022286 [213usD Jd NNPY - ¥Z02 YZOZIS0rRZ0 1660£08£02 g
26°508 Bupjosyg suogetado/gsD - 1007100 ynpy - fojfel g 1ayeq  Z0OZ/L0/Z0 58282 No9UD-IWd I8
T8l 65298 YL0L
P o7 ZreeT- ~z/ dng Buuealo-sanddns - 002°6ZL INYLOZINISIA 2 SU3NN
8’18 8L1% -/ [BRUSS- L NIN-saNddns - 00E°CEL WMId ADYARSD MOGNIM
95°88T 96882 2 Jadeq-Bultesin-saddng - 001622 Jaded 19161 PZoZion/e0  TANCINL-D4DL g
8¥'oLlL T sweiBold [eRUe) UBa) - ZLZ' Y8R suriBold [EUss) USal -
Z6'68 2665 Bulpesy) Jaunung usa), - JJZ'#28 Buipesy] Jsuwng usal - $T0Z/0/Z0 NYHO-XMID¥OLE
02601 0601~ SpESY MBUSIUSEM - LEL V82 . SPESY MEUSIYSBAA - $TOT/O0/E0  NADSANXA-HLDL
zo'eo 667F5" SUBWIYSaLSY USA) - 9/ZF88 -NMAL OWIN HIaIMD 338 - Sjusluysalsy uss] - YTOTO0E0  ALLdDCA9aEl
oogel 00°8EL- sauefoapiA - 065286 sawefosp)A - ¥20Z/00/20  ©8AQ-TOHM-HOEL
56°925 56°926- saWeBoapIA - 067286 sewwebosplA, - PZOZ/SOR0  ASTOQAFAINGL
OF L6 ov'l6- [eXaUSD) WU LANOA - 091286 [B20US5) Ul YINOA -
28y 28'vL- dnousy Buipesy WROA - 0EZ' VB8 dnoss Buipesy Yo - ¥Zoz/o00  YNDA-DIO-HAdL g
e0'cel 80°cEl- 112a] joog AI0lS - LSZ' RS VL HOOEAHOLS
£g'le egLe- yoeennQ - LZL ¥E8 HOVIHLNO PZOZ/0Z0  TAH-ODII-MXEL g
657299}~ Bupjoeyg suonersdQ/aso - 1007100 ou| saoueg |epden uozewy  ¥Z0T/L0/20 ¥azsz  MoayD-wd lid
60°0L¥'G 69°9L¥'S VLO0L
106eg’l LO'seE L- 04 ¥3 g obuld - $OAG 1od - 00504 25F OL X3 d - ¥E/60/20 AlVd- ¥e/F0iZ0 - PEfEE/L0
1lgee's 1.89ee- 0/ 39 - JUULISY - SOAS 1od - D0E'Z0L  ~"NOSHId 33 ¥d - PZ/60/E0 Qlvd- F2Y0IE0 - V2ZT/L0
15ZLE'L I6ZLLL -z WIUOUN YLObfer ([01ed - Z00°1EZ  TTLVIN %6 ¥3 dd - ¥E/60/20 Qv FEF0/C0 - VZIET/ILT $202/90/20 ZTlovezoe =l
6924y's Bunjoelps suonessdp/aso - LOGL00 ~UREIS pouied Aed - 0ZE0E} / BEZ00¥ SOU Spod AUl [e1ouBUL] SISy VEOZ/LO/ZO £828Z Y99y Jwud IS
000SLH 00°05L°L- TWLOL
0O'0sL 000821~ [eUONUET - G09°E08 PZISOMZ0 - YE/LTILO DNINYI IO ¥20Z/90/20 25esl s
00°0S° - Bupposy suonesado/agD - 1O0'LG0 YZISG/Z0 - FZILZ/L0 ONINVIIO - 26661 ANl | Auedwo) Bujuesi) Uolonpold v PEOZ/L0/Z0 Z8Z82  Yodyo-jwd Ing
00'58¢ 00588~ TWLOL
00°588 oo0'sge- Ang ejpeiy - 011'088 20z DNIYJS - ay ¥Z02/0/20 g0t g
oo'sge- Bupjosyg sucpe1ado/ass - L0100 $20Z ONIYJS - GV uogepunog sumol ApeoH S PZ0Z/L0/Z0 18282  o9ud- nud g
09’8 086 TYLOL
02'6 08°'6- *Lo8 Jueg saad-uwpy - 601208 abieyn aomes
0g'e Bupjaeyg suon=1sdO/gsO - 100160 oBiey) someg POZIBZIZ0 ¥o3yD
“nouny [eulbl(  JUnowny pled ROy oway aweN ayeq wn adA)L
¥zoe Aenugay
JoysiBay Yooy AlLucii YZIB0/ED
Nd 8872

Azeaqy 10381 BIS[EYD



z abeg

8L 8L SUSUIYSBISY USSL - 9LEFE8 UMY - sjuelysaley Uss ] - $ZOZ/90/20 DS-5L5EY2 ng
5L Bupiosyg suoyzlado/gss - 1ODLOG SINZWHSINAIY NIAL - LNINISUNEWNIFY AZOVES ‘LMOJWOD  ¥202/20/20 cezgz  Moayo-jwud Ing
0Qase Do oseE" W10L
00°0se 00°"0ge- swaibold UNOA [BJRUsD) - Z127+28 HALSVIN NOZONNG @2d ATiNvd ¥202 ¥20Z/90/20 DS-6LEE¥E g
00°05%- Bupjoayy suopesado/gso - LG0TL00  “UVZAF0 FEILLY0 @BA ATNVA - AFLSYIN NOTONNT WAV LMOJINOD  PEOZ/ILOIZ0 Z6Z8Z  MoayD-ywd g
00001 00°00)- ) IVLOL
0000k 06'004- sig)sad/sieuregrsubls - 0gl'088  “THD NI SHOHLNY - NOILYTIVLSNI MINNVE +Z/61/50 ¥Z02/90/20 MAE00F2 g
0¢e0i- Bupjoeyy suopelado/gso - 100°L08  VESTIHD NI SHOHLOVY - NOLLY TTYLSNI ¥3NNYd vespU) YO AU FIOZILOITO L6282 Mosug-iwd Ing
00°0y9 00°0ve- T¥LOL
00"0Fe 00 0ve- Iedeaxpioog - 0F0°108 ¥2/66/20 NYH.L ONIdII00T ¥Z0z/90/20 BOZOYE0T g
00 oFe- Bupjoayg suoneladp/gso - HIO'LOD PTIE0IZ0 MEHL ONIdITHOCS Augy| ‘prelieg  $Z0Z/L0/Z0 06282 MoRUyD-Jwd 19
§6°0¥Z 56'0veE- TYIOL
oz aol oz'6aL- [Bleueg Juld YINa - 092286 [euaLag) Willd UINOA - ¥Z0Z YZ0Z/90/20 889860820 il}
8159 oLs5 [esetas ulid Yo - 09288 [BIBUSE) UL LANOA - 20T ¥ZOEI90Z0 ¥5L9¥08E0T g
665 BE'GL- [RIBUSE) UM UINOA - 0904286 [e8UBE) Il LANOA - 202 $202/90/20 LrB1ZORE0Z g
&0 Bupfozyy suoResedQ/gsD - 1007100 9)luSAnp pajaqe|uf) - JOREL 7 Jade]  YZOLIL0C0 68287 MooyD-Jud {19
2eTE Z8es- TVIOL
80°Er 80 Er dnosg BuipEay UINOA - 08Z'+88 dnolg) Buypesy YnoA -
¥i6 L6 pPapSaY UOR0S|00) UINOA - 026286 PSSy VORGSO UINOA - ¥20/90/20 ErLEPOREDT g
zeeo- Bupioeyg suopesedn/asD - 00100 EPLEP0SS0Z JUNOSoY Weibold - J0ARL 2 1eNeg  $Z0ZIL0/Z0 g8zgZ Yooy~ wd g
06'652 06°552- TVIOL
06°55% 06558 [RsBUSL) JUltd YIROA - 09286 [BIBUSE) JUlld YINOA - ¥ZOZ/0/Z0 2/¥Z808802 g
08°552" Bupprey) suoneledo/gso - 100 10D 81¥TS08802 stusAng - Jojle] % JeNeg  YZOZ/LO/ZO0 I8gZez  oeun-wud uig
10sez Lo'g9z- TvL0L
85 kL 857t L~ [e1SUSD N YINOA - 09.LC86 [RIBUSD TUNE LENOA - FZOZ/O0Z0 6210008208 g
82’9 8o [B1oUSD Ul YINOA - 092286 [RIBUSE) JU] LINCA - ¥20Z/90/20 Tlei508802 na
S¥'ST G¥'s2- [e/suan Jlid QINOA - 09.LZ86 [eiBuss) WiLkd LNOA - ¥o0ZO0/20 BZTLEORENT k|
oL Lee oLLze- [efaURd) Jaud WNOA - 092286 [eleuss ULty YIMoA - +Z0Z/90/20 2SBELOREDT mg
10592 Bupjposup suopeledQ/gsD - LOYLO0 $ED SINOA OINY - I0jARL R ASeE  YZOZ/LOZ0 98Z8Z oSyl ud Mg
=nowy JeufbLQ junowry pred LNOdDY owmang IweN areq wnyN LT
tzog Aemgag
Jeisibey yooug Alyuop yzi20/c0
Aseiqr 3oU3sIq BaslayD Wd 8832



¢ abed

Be Ll 6E° LI~ [RIsUSE JUlid INPY - 02286 jRIBUSY) Wd NP - ¥202/90/20 8rFR5008
;18913 6L L)~ {B1aUSD) JUld INPY - 0ZL €86 jeIausD Jutld NPy - ¥2Z0Z/S0/Z0 £6725008
SopL £9'¥l- {eseuUDD) JUld INPY - 0ZLZ86 [p10USD) UL HNPY - PZ0ZIO0/Z0 6¥F85008
¥l oLl jBIOUSD UL YNPY - DL ZE6 [eioUSD I INPY - $ZOT/O0/T0 $02£0008
108l Lol [2isuse) Wid WNpY - 021286 [BI15UBS) JUtd HNPY - ¥20Z/90/20 £LLE0008
Teis 29 ig papoL)say UORISIOD WROA - 026286 paloussy UoRosIIeD UINOA - ¥20Z/20/20 §0.e0008
6L°gE 64'ge" Tund efieynpY - 0L.L286 Ui 86287 HNPY - ¥202/90/20 ZLLe0008
i 15'p5- SpESY MEUSIUSEM - LEL'PeR SPESY MELSIUSEAA - ¥20Z/90/20 60.£0008
LE'oFL Le'gvl- [etsl9g) JUld INPY - 0T 286 [eJouaD Juld 1INPY - ¥EOZIO0R0 B04£0008
yo'LL ¥0°LL- 1I2US0) JUld YNPY - 0227286 |e1RUSE) JUlid ANPY - ¥Z0Z/S0/E0 LL2£0008
SZ6LL GZELL- spesy MBUSIUSEM, - LEL P88 SPEa)] MEUSIYSEMA - YE0Z/R0/20 10.E0008
or'si ovsL- [eIoURL) UL JNPY - 0ZL'286 [aiauag julid INpY - $Z0ZI90/20 0LA£0008
Z4'65E 257958 [esaUag) Jud LBNOA - 0827C86 [215U90) JULd WROA - ¥Z0Z/90/20 S0/E20008
or'8g oF'eg- swelfiold |essuan usal - /782 swelboid [ejauss usal, - YZOZ/A0/E0 81552008
¥5i9 5 Lo 1le1] Moog AIoig - LEZ¥88 res} Moog AiS -
OV .6 0¥ L6~ dnots) Suipeay YINoA - 0EZ 788 dnossy Buipeay UINOA - PEOZIS0Z0 61582008 Hlkz|
Z5°L8 z5le- [E1BUBS) JUlld HINPY - 0Z.L'286 lessuan) JWilld JnpY - VYEOZ/S0/Z0 S082966.L g
¥ree ¥ree- [esLeg id INPY - 0227285 JeJsusty Julld InpY - $20E/20/20 £198966L g
gLez g1 82" |efouss Julld JINPY - 02286 Jelauas) Wikd JNPY - ¥ZOZIS0/Z0 90889664 g
9569 9569 sadoD Moog SiALINN - 0%27286 saydon yood S1dRIn - $Z0ZIO0/Z0 6089966/ Ing
8l 8g Lk~ [esaUes) 4 INPY - 022286 [elauaD Julid P - ¥202/90/20 0198966. mg
gLes aL'es- ud sBieq3npy - 011286 i 2B UNPY - FEOZ/90/20 11889684 e
1re9 1¥8g- [BI9USS) Ul INPY - 024286 [eJaUSEs) WL ¥NPY - YZ0ZI90/E0 2088966/ HlE=|
erze £F 0% [e18ua9) JUld INPY - 0TL 286 [elBURE UL ¥NPY - ¥E0ZT/90/Z0 Z188966.L HE|
S9pEee- BuyaoyD SUCREIdO/ESD - 10T 0D seopuag Amagrjwelbuy  PEOEIL0/Z0 8628z Y28uD-Jwd IS
00005°C 00°005'2- TW1OL
00°005C 00°008'2- I SU ULISN[Y - Z4FP8B  OH 000G O 0052% LISOdHA - 20T v 8L 1 JISNA ¥Z02/90/20 dS-gE0E-¥E na
0070052 Bunoays suonessdQ/ESD - LOOL00  H 0065$ JO 005Z% LISO43a - ¥20g Ay Sul Ui J1sniy odooep ‘Zzndodels  YE0Z/L0/Z0 16282 Moeug- wud g
0O00L 00001~ IvYLOL
00004 00°001- Aenn Amiep 3ISomMpIN - LL L8R JOVdS NTvMLT LSIMAIN ¥202 YEOEIONZ0  DEPOPEOZ LISOd30 g
00001~ BupjasyD suonessdo/gss - L00°LOD ANNIA MTVM LT LSTMTIN - LISOd3d yoUnYS ISIPOYIIN PEHUN ISI  FZOZ/20/0 96282 AdsyD-Iwd g
[FrANE 05ELL- WioL
052 05Zh- HleAn AI2iey] ISOMDIAL - LLLP8E  TIWAY Z J0 L - SZ2% 3DUVHO SNN3A +Z0Z0Z-6L5 AL A dS-¥zee-¥T ng
BuZLL- Bupizoy?) suopeIado/gss - LOOEOD - SLINIWAVA Z 40 |- 5228 IDUVHO ANNIA 0Z-6LF  ~Jnud payun [euosebalbues jsud  p20Z/20/20 SBEeZ  WoeyD-jwd 8
00008 00"005- VLOL
00°08Y 0008t sweibold WNoA [2I8USS) - ZLZ'¥e8  TOZ/Z0'EL/Z0 '90/20 ‘0EfL0 ‘FE/ES/L0 SIISYE HSINVAS
00°0% 00°05- Aovssy Ates - 5EZveR LLL0 INLLETIa0L ¥2OT/S0/E0 Zr-g158-ve g
0o 00s- Buryaayy suonessd0/gsa - L00°L00 0 PR/SZIL0 SOISVE HSINVJS ‘1110 ANILE3Taa0L euey ‘edNSg  YZOZIL0/ZO0 $6ZRZ  99YD-Jud g
6L 16711~ WLOL
“noury jeuiblg  junowy pled WOy oway aleN a3eq wnyN adAl
veog fuzrugal
saysiboy ¥oayn AjYyuop VE/BO/ED
Wd 8£:2

Kreiqit 1019810 BIS|BYD



¥ obag

0170062 Bupiosyy suonelsdorgsd - LOD 100 SMOBEOT AUVIINVT e|dooH - sdel 1SaMPIN  PE0E/L0ZO £0£8C  WOBYD-Jwd Hig
A=A ¥ rac- IVLOL
67 EL GFEL- a2 uo IS 1InpY - 0ZP 286 $Q3 - NYI7o3a $Z0zZ/90/20 056166109 i}
¥67/2C B LT 081 Uo $00g YPY - 021286 204 - NP ¥Z0Z/90/20 626166¥05 g
66CF 66'ZH 08} U0 S300F YINOA - OFL 286 28I UO S00g YIOA - ¥2Z0Z/90/20 826TS6Y0S e
oVrreT- Bupfooyy suonesedo/ass - L0100 ede] 1sempliy  ¥Z0Z/L0/20 Z0£8Z  ¥oIUS-ud Mg
0ooos'l 00008 1 TYLOL
0070051 00'00g' |- siuswied predald - ZoD'€ZL  TYES - ST0E/0E/0L - S2OZ/LO/50 - YOIYIINY DNEBHOM ¥202/90/20 £UR090-MG g
007005}~ Buposyn suohesedogsd - 100100 $Z0Z/0Z/0L - SZ0Z/1L0/60 - VOREWY SNIMHOM QOUEIJY 81 EDUSW-PIN  $2Z0T/L0/20 L0g8Z  }OeUD- Jud |iiY
00005 0070oi- IYLOL
00°00% 0o"00L- Azeisin Ales - GLZveS ¥TIL0ME0 YOIOA Y202 $Z0E/S0/E0 Zr-LL88+E g
00'003~ fupisey suocne1ad0/aso - 100100 Y2IL0/20 - YOOA - MV] ‘W INLLSIHHD “MVT  $Z02/20/20 00E8C  X90UD- Jwid 1iig
0eEse 0E'ese TvLOL
0E'8s% 0g'gge- sqQng/sjanpold OILoAoe) - 0L € NV - SAV1d OIUA AGONYH  GAAL ] Ndd-268r8t it}
0g'ese- Bupjasyy suopesedg/gsD - LOOTL0D NV~ SMOYHOH AJONVH ONI AJONVA  ¥20Z/L0/20 66E8Z P9uD-juid |ig
99’828’ G9pZ8'E- TVLOL
02'es oges- sweibol [elsusg Uss ) - 3LZ P8R sweibod |eseusg use - ¥20Z/90/20 T Av]
O Ly oF Lo dnozgy Bupeay LINOA - 08" #88 dnougy Bujpeay Wnoy - $Z0Z/20/20 Lzipeeoe
£0'se £0°gE- saidog soog SldRINN - 0¥2T86 saxden Yooy aldying - FCOZ/90/20 gElZLL08
891 Fegl- RusH Jld IRPY - 0ELC86 [esBuRD) U WPy - YZ0Z/90/E0 SElLTLLOR
£6°9€ £6'9e- ) g 8BleUnpy - 04,796 Ui ofirey ynpy - ¥20Z/90/€0 oslzilog
6F91 &¥ 8L~ [B1PUS5) Jlg WPV - 02LTRE feIsuRs) Julld INpY - ¥202/90/20 18124108
£8°9) 28791~ [R18USS) Jld HNPY - 072286 felsieg) Wld Ipy - $Z0Z/S0/Z0 oA
SOFL S0¥L- [eigUsD) JEd YNPY - 0ELELE {BISURD) JUlld WPV - ¥20Z/9020 9856¥ 102
0L'sF oL Gt [elsUsD UL WBNOA - D086 jersuas) Wil Yo - $Z0Z/90/Z0 Z856v108
¥ Ll erill- [elaues) JWld WBNOA - 094 'T86 [218UeD) Ll YANOA - ¥E0Z/90/20 GeG6YL02
% ~4 sz [RIBUSS) Wl YNPY - 021296 [E12US9) JUld JnpY - YZ0g/80/20 08S6YL08
gTce §2'¢o- faIalss) Wld YpY - 072286 [elaten juud Ynpy - ¥Z0Z/90/20 £85671L08
Z692 Z6°8g- SpEgY MBUSIUSEM - [E1'188 ’ SPERY MEUBIUSEM - $Z0ZI90/Z0 ¥856%108
LLZG LLes PajoLISeY UORCS|GD) YINOA - 0267226 PeIoLEEEY UORDB|I0D LIROA - ¥T0E/90/E0 1856¢108
ool pggL- eISURD Jid UNPY - 024286 lessUag) Jild WNpY - YZOT/B0IZ0 §5£88008
BSGl 685Gk [ereuasy Mg UNRY - 02L286 [BISUSH) L JINPY - ELATA A 85£93008
Z0LL 204 fRIBURSD) UK HNPY - 022286 [BIBUSE Julld JNPY - YZOEI90/20 9ge08008
o'l 941~ [efsiag) Wld YRPY - 022286 [eieusD Wld INPY - A TASIAY] $5£08008
G/'288 0L l8e- |eisueD) JULd NPY - 022296 [e1oUSD Juld INPY - ¥2QT/900 25598008
Lz 1z 2L Jesiion Juid UinoA - 0917286 [BIBUSD) Jiid LINOA - FT0T/90/Z0 0SPRS003
82'5S 81766 [BJBUSS) JUld JNPY - 022296 felsuag id INPY - ¥20e/90/20 15P85008
8T VL 8T vL- sa1dag oo AN - 0FL 286 - seydos yoog sidrnpy - 2090120 26¥85008
“noury [euibuQ  Junowy pied JunGaay owai ) |lueN e wnnN SdAL
¥50g Aseniqag
19)siBay Yooy Afuop ve/RoiEn

Areiqry oLgs1q BasPUYD Wd ee:z



G abed

00"000's- Buppsyp suolesedo/aso - 1007100 VHSTIHO NI SHOHLIOY OT1'VIG3IN 9T T AddVH  VEOLAT/0 vlegz  dosyo-nudg g
00'00S'S 00°005'e- VLol
00'00S'S 00°005'e- 159BU0S - | 1188 ¥Z0z/1. 101 1594Bueg fo} - yeodeq IIH WqoH ¥ZOZ/ILITO alZoveoe Ing
00°005°¢~ Bupjoay suoneredo/gsD - 1LO0'LE0 $Z0Z/90/£0 3NA S6LE Bulpud DY jNueghay  YZ0Z/9LRO 0l£SZ  P8uD-Rud g
80'000'L 00000" - TWLOL
00'000'L 00°000°1- v ety Ui oIsnp - ZLb'bes  TTuoo Jad 0o'000 LS pUSdES [BABLL - pE0Z IV SR Ul JISNA FZOZ/I0Z0 3AVRL dS-EE0E+E g
00°060° L~ Bupppeys suogeiado/gss - LOO'L00 0 Jod opbooLs buedns [ABLL - PEOZ MY SUS LI SN odooer ‘1zzndodels  ¥Z0Z/L0/20 60E5T  Mouo-jwd |19
YES rpe TWIOL
s P e yoRaANQ - JZZH88  HANEIN - IONOCS - LN IONIIOS - INTWNISHNaNITY ¥ZOZI90/20 Zr6L88vC e
¥ s Bupjosy? suonetsdo/gsD - LOGEOD IONOJS LN FONFIOS - INSNIASRNINIT EOISSOr MIGNZ  YZ0Z/L0/Z0 80S8Z  IP°UD- Hud g
gL/8L 8L 282 1oL
BLES BLI5 auoyd 180 11 - 121058 INCHd 11392 .U
B6GEL 66'GE/- sjodsioH 141 - LLE'058 S10dS 10H ¥20z/90/20 2ISEVES568 Ing
gL gl Bupjzeys suonesedo/gsd - LO0TLO0 LO000-865860ZF LOOY - LISEFESSHE ANI SSORIM| UOZLBA  PEOE/L0/Z0 20E8Z  WOBUD-Nud N9
86°0LF 8697 TYiOL
ZL¥sL 2L ¥51- ~Igop- SUCHEIIUNUILIODB|3] - €3} 058 T130 3390N
9z'TEE T Ao S0dsIoH 1M - 112058 S10dSLOH HIM JTHEON-L - NP - +202 ¥E0Z/90/20 LZLOFZ0T g
86°94 Bupjosyn suonesado/ass - 100°L00 " YZ0Z/LZ/L0 OALVA INANWTLIVLS - ZZ0055546 LOOV IFHION-L  ¥Z02/L0/20 90887  oRyo-3Jud g
26°86 26'86- TYLOL
86709 2c'08- SpEaY MBUSISEAN - LEL eS8 SpEay MBUSIUSEAN « :
0o'ey 0987 swefold INpy [RI8USD - 82L'Ye8 sweuficld Jnpy [R18uas - ¥20Z/20/20 oBeLilL g
2686 Buppstg suones3dQ/asd - 00" 00 0621} sjood Andipuatag  $Z0Z/L0/E0 S0$82  MoeuD-Jwd jiig
00009 00009 IYIOL
00°009 00°008" abzjsod 1ep9|smeN - 082088 DNV Y3 LLTISMIN ONIIDS FZ0T/90/20 HAPO0T-FE ng
007009 Bunjaayn suonesed/gsD - LOGLOD ONMIVIA ¥ILITISMIN DNINLS - 39YLSOd mseuysed  Y20Z/L0/20 YOESZ  MOBYD- Nud |HE
0L'008' 0L 008'z- TVioL
01L°008'T 0L'008'z SANS/SIONPOLG LSS - 0L 286 SAMOYYO0E AXYNNYT ¥20Z/30/20 FAS s
“nowy jBUlfliQ  IUNSWY pPlEd uncasy SWeN ajeq wWnN adAt
teoe Aeruge.
1935169y yzayn Anjjuon VEIEN/ED
Wd 882

Aexqi 181G BaS[OYD



g abeg

€87 S9EL V101
$8TL eg'zs- [RIBUSS W LINOA - DBLESE [RIBUSS Ul LINGA - ¥20Z/1Z/20 12Z0L08€0Z g
£8°TLH Bupjoay) sueneisdQ/asd - L00°LOC VIZDIOBEOZ 30 SInOA oy - sojfe] g aeded  vZ0Z/LEIZ0 BLEGZ  NO9UD- Rud g
1866 18766~ 1oL
1266 18766- [eseuss) Jld YNPY - 0ZLEBS [RIRUeD) Ul IMPY - ¥Z0Z ¥202/1.2/20 £008/08802 mg
2866 Bupyasyg suogesadQ/ISD - 1007100 599208602 INpy - J01ke] g aoNes  ¥ZOT/LZIZ0 2i€8Z  oeyoD- ud g
09'2ZLE 08'TeLT WLOL
8zZe 822E" lerL joog KIS - 152488 TvEL MOOBAHOLS YZOZIVTR0  AJVS-ALIH-EMSL ma
ral k] 9z’ 12~ YoBsAND - LTTFRE 50335 ONLLNONS YIIV4TY 8 SOVE N0 TdIZ ¥20Z/VE/Z0  NOIN-HSWXTHdL Ing
og'ost G0°0SF gl 4o jesueD -selddng - 004 LZL idvd AJOD ¥ZOZ/EWEZ0  NOLZ-dhlS-HHdL na
STBIZT STELT'T weiBalg Bujpus Sipuny - 091°£96 SFIAND PEOZIGHEO  ANOA-FIIE-S6ML ma
09TTLT Bupjoeyn suogesedO/gSD - 100°LO0 ouf Sa0IAE eyde) UOTRINY  PZOZ/LZIE0 oyggz  Mo9yO-Twd g
§8°082°s $2'082'g- WLOL
Logee’L 10°gEg' - 02 W g sBull4 - SOAS 1B - 00F'0FL  28Y O XF1d Hd - ¥E/E2/ED QiVd- ¥Z/21/E0 - ¥2/50/20
£T89CT £2°882'2- 04 33 - WOy - SOAS Jod - 00S'Z0L  "NOSYAd I3 ¥d - ¥e/eZ/eD Aivd- Fe/8HiEn - Y2500
[R- L= 19°488't- 2 UIUSIA YLOb/er [loMAed - Z0DLEZ  TTLVIN %S M3 dd - F2/2Z/E0 AIvd- ¥Z/81/E0 « FZIS0IC0 ¥20Z/RLIED S020v20T g
sgose's- Bupjseyo suoneedo/assd - L00°L00 unIels poued Aed - ZE01] f 86T00F *SOU 9peo AUl [elouRlUE] SIS $Z0Z/LZIR0 GlEgT N9y~ Jwid Mg
58°09 68'00 WLOL
€309 6g'09- gl do fisusn - sayjddng - 001222 WILVM Q3111089 - g3 YEOTI9LITO SE0LLLES Itz
6209 Bupioaiy suopesadO/gasy - 100100 8E02.168 ANI - S665T¥6 LOOV FUNdosay  ¥Z02TEO FlEsz  dosuD-Iwd Mg
¥ilE v LLE- TYLOL
¥rLLE PrLLE S10d8j0H I - LEE 058 ¥Z02/90/50 - £0/20 $10dS LOH 141 ornand ¥202/12/20 ¥2022120 fig
wilz- Bupjasys suonesedigso - L0GLO0 " NO GENSSE - FZ0ZTEZ0 AN - XB6)1EE882.282 LOOY AKOW L2LY  $TOZ/LTZ0 £legz  doayD-juid Mg
DO°0SL'} 0008L " TYLOL
00°052't 007084 - feLOYUET - S09E08 YEILLIZ0 - YTHO/Z0 DNINYITD ¥EOZ/0ZE0 g8EgL ng
00°0SL'}- Bupjosys suonessdo/aeD - L60°LOG ¥2/LLIZ0 - YEFOrZ0 ONINVITO - 98851 ANI ™| Auedwiog Buues(n vonanpoud Y ¥20Z/LEIZ0 Zigsz ¥oeyo-wd |jig
cooY'S 00°000'e- IVLOL
Go'000°S 00000 BOS[BUD Ul SIOUINY - LiZT¥38 ¥20Z - DIV YZOZ/LZIR0 d5-1258+2 [i}:]
~nowry [ewbLn Junoury pred ROy oA ' aweyN ajeq wny vdk}
Yoz faenigay
JaysiBay yoayo Ajuiuol FeZ/B0/20
Areagi PinsiQ eos|PYD Wd 8532



1 abed

81’62 816" SwiiBold tANOA [BIRUSD - 222488 849 - 531ddNS YEQT/VEIZD folonrdtp s g
00'sZ 00°62- ~gloasddy 3 SoruRg-ul YEIS - 029695 NYT HILNID 09 - INSWISHNawIiFe PEOZISLIED 91910278 ne
8Ly Buposys suogerado/gsd - 1007100 ATOVLS ‘LMOJWOD  PEOZ/EZRO 9zegz  PRUD-ud g
Lolo0'e Lo Loo'e- TYLIOL
iz i Japjutds gasmeUD Jo A0 - 051026 NYT - Y3 DINRGS
Le'88L'Z 1878942 2409[3 essEYD Jo AID - 0EL0T6 NYT - ALDIELDET3
FAA= FAR-T2 0 lamag Bas[EyD 40 ARD - 071025 NYT - ¥3mM3s
N1 1199 JSIENN EBSISUD JO AUD - LL'0E6 NVT - Y310 ¥202/SLIT0 80Z0E0T ng
Lor200' Bupiosyn suogeradygsD - L00TED0 S UIMIS WILYM ‘ALIDRILOT I3 ‘SALLAILNA - NV JOIEM B JoOIT-ROSIBYD JO RUD  vZ0ULERD §ZEgz  Moaud-jwd g
0005 00°05- TVLOL
00°0s 00°05- yseri - 02908 NVI $20Z - HSYYL ¥Z0ZIS1ED 62212 ng
T Bupjasyg suogessdQ/gs - 100°L00 NV #202 - HEVYL wasjoyD Jo M4ty YEOZATITO pZesz  Woouo-wud g
Lol v8°Lo1- WLOL
51T 1671 =z dng Buesig-senddng - 00Z'622 $202/20 40 SY ASYIHONI 32ud - dVOS
188681 19681 -2 sbny Buiues;)-seddng - 60E'6Z2 ¥E0Z/20 40 SV ISVYIUON] 21xd - S9N ¥EOTITRD £OCL88ERLY e
Lol Bupjosy) suonelsdO/HSD - L00TL0D YESE0EY) #LO0V  €9E199EsLY gog-uoneiodio] sE)LD  YZOTILZIZO £228% OPsud-jud g
LY Era'y 1P era's- IYLOL
HEYO'Y e ™ uag xold aBul4-soAg 19d - 002°0LL SNI O3 20T YUYW - ¥20T YZOZISLIED Pr5eL00.80¥T ma
I EP9't Bupisays suonerpdo/gsD « LEDTL0D " Z SOVHIAOD - Z000 dNCADENS 8202200 dNOUD ueBioIy JO SHOMIBN sieD ohlg  PZOZILZE0 TTEST MPoud-ud Ing
00°0%9 00'0%e- IVIOL
00°0¥a 00'oPS- Jsdesoog - 0P0°LOS ¥Z/L.Z/Z0 NYHL ONIdIN00d YZ0Z/OLIZ0 LEZ0¥20Z Ine
00°0FY- Buppsyy suonel2do/as0 - 1007100 2/60/26 NYHL ONidFIH00d9 Auey ‘piejey  $ZOZ/NEIE0 1ZE8Z  MosYD-ud |19
$L62T 52'6z- TWL0L
5162 SL6T- [esUSD) U LINGA - 09.LT86 [R1sUss) Julld YWOA - 202 ¥Z0z/tE0 ¥7OP/08802 na
Sl'62- Bupsayg suoneiado/as?d - 100 100 +POPIG8E0Z  ONUSAND popgEiUp - Jopiel g loed  YZ0Z/LZ/Z0 0Z£9z Py~ 1ud (g
By LG 8% 15 TVAOL
8b'2g erig- dnoisy Suipesy LPNOA - OS2 ¥E8 dnore) Suipeay JINoA - $Z02/12/20 201T808c0Z e
grie- Bupjosyy suogessdQ/aSD - 100TL0D 2612808202  WNodoy Welbodd - 1o|feL g JeNeg  pT0Z/LT/Z0 6LEBZ  WORUD- MW I8
nowy [BUBL)  Unouny pled FUL LA oo alEN ajeq WINN adAiy,
yzoz Aenigas
av)sibay yoaug AlYuciy YEZIB0/E0
nd egg

A1eigi 1ouysiq easfayD



g abed

G0'S6- Bupesys suogesedp/aso - 1007100 TYMINIY Y202 - DNILSTL MILVA OVAH Auedwes woung ‘A'H  ¥20Z/12/20 yeesz  oeyd- mud g
85T 86724~ TY1O0L
<0eg £0'08- useaghy - JZZT 88 . yaesnng -
g5 b g5 L swziBold YINoA [ISUSS - ZTER8 swrifioid YINoA jeisuss - ¥20Z/1EZ0 LODBEOSSETL g
-Lrd B Buposy suogeredo/gsa - LOGE00 $zle8l 100V LODBSOSSEZL ANI SSAUAXTI NN PZOEIZR0 €LEST  MORUD- W NG
05298 05°zee- IVLOL
052ee 05Z9€E- S80S PasEYlInG [eleuss - 0LS 088 AIANNS 3LS yZozirLo 6/80¢ Hg
05'zZ9s- Bupjosyy suopesedo/asd + LOG L0 AoAng IS - 61608 dnosg) wbisaiod  $ZOT/TR0 ZEEBT  NPRYD-Jud g
00°0ZS 00°028- IVLOL
00025 00°025~ "4 %R 2NN Juewdmb3 - 008196 ALNYHHYM qaanNIDa ¥2OZ/SLIT0 68619 lF=|
00°0zs- Bupjoayp suopeladO/gEsd - 100°L00  “"E0 - YL L/E0 - ALNVHUYM (J2ANILXI HA | - 68699 sulysn W vZoZ/LZiEo LEESZ  ¥oSUD- Rud jRa
1e'gze Le°8ze- TYLOL
te'gle 187828~ easpyd b SIOENY - ZZH 088 B8 U] SIOYINY - ¥TOZ/SLZO ANI€1526-9a g
Jeezs- Bupgosyd suoyessdQ/aso - 1007100 ANFELSZE-ga Bunung g teljog  $20Z/LZ/Z0 0g£g8z  M99UD- nud g
75 466'LL Z67166')L- Y101
Ge' a6y 98166 pRwsseldeY Od - 627086 LNINIIVILTY Od
£5°900'L 98'900" - ) WeisAg |enuUog 88800y - 625085 vl Iigon ¥20Z/51E0 06Z98F6TL01 ng
262661 Bupppoy) suoleredO/ass - 1007100 06298Y6TI0L ‘1 Buneyem e ¥202/12/20 62€8T NoaYyD-1ud g
oi Lzl SF LEL- IVLOL
6688 86°88- gl do|ereusg - sepddng - 00LLEL W3dvd AJOD
66°6Z 86762~ gl do esusy - sanddng - 0oL sEL NIHOLD ‘STUSNILM ‘Suvmiyid
s - Li'gg- £ Jeded-Buuss-sanddng - 001622 STIMOL HTdvd ¥20Z/0g/20 o1LZ0ve0T it2}
i ATAY Bupioays suciyesedo/aso - L00'L0D "Z/91Z0- L0 INAWILVLS 934 - £52¢ BuIpus Oy ESIA sloumfiuy o01s0]  $ZOZ/LER0 28T MORUD- M NG
Zo 199’ e LYY TYLOL
97 1¥9" ZFL¥Y L SB5) SURMO - 00Z'026 ¥Z02/Ze/ 10 - ST LeZ) - NVl $Z0OZ/SLZ0 £20856¢ g
99’ Bupjooyn suogesedo/asd - LOOTEG0 L0 - £2/LZ/ZL - NVI - 990£02-D9 LODV ~ET0SSEE ANl Tmg se-iBlougmey uoRejEisuod  $Z0Z/1E/0 1TEBT PRS- wd g
819 gL'ye- . VLOL
=nowy pulbuQ junouny pied Nnoady oIBH NUEN ayeq NN adAy
2oz Aenigey
reysiBay yoaus ALuomp ¥2/80/0
Aesqr pusia essieyn Wd 2812



g abed

£0'vE €0yl [elauas) JUld ¥npY - 024286 [esaual) JUld oY - ¥Z02/iTico £668¥P08
yoLl LA [elauag) Julld YNpY - 02286 [efBUSD) Wid NPy - YEOZILER0 26887708
oF 8EE 9F'8EE- [e5aUeg JUUd INPY - 02L286 [BRUSH Wd UNPY - Y ZASTAFHATA] S5681F08
[4:3-71 [5:5-70 [eJaUss) Wid UINOA - 08.L°286 [esBURn) JULG LNOA - ¥Z0Z/LE/Z0 ¥668¥P08
6181 BL'gi- [elaues) Ud INPY - 022286 [etsuas) Julld 3Py’ - LA A A 09226508
Leve Lepe- wpd abie ynpy - 012286 Wd sfre1inpy - EA A A A 29286208
90'LE 80'ig~ sa|don yoog sidany - %2286 saidon yoog sidmniy - YZOZ/LEfEn 1928608
S0°0L [Sledeliy [elauUa0) JUld UINOA - 092286 [218UBD) JWlid WROA - y AV AETArAY 6CEb.E08
co'ge zo8e- [eleUS9) JUlld INPY - 02L286 [ezRueD) Wld INPY - ¥e0Z/een 0cerie08
1WA 8L°LL- [elaUag) JUd INPY - D2LZ86 [elsURD) Jlid ¥NPY - YEOZ/LErRZ0 ZEB¥LE08
¥l y1G1- |esaus Wl JINPY - 022286 [2sauas) Kild NPy - L AARYATA] QE6FLE08
059l 0591~ [e18USD) lld INPY - 0TL'T8E [21ausD) JWid YNpYy - ¥ZOZ/LERD £e6¥.208
[9'bs L9'bG le1susg Jld YpY - 0227286 [eauag) Juld Ynpy - Fe0e/1eiet LEGrLIE08
£8'9l £8'9) [elsUg) 1ld INPY - 0247226 jessua) Jid ¥npy - LAY A ATy Leeble08
FO'sH 0S¥ g s6re] Inpy - 0L£ 286 Jnd sbreTunpy - AV AR A AN YEGRLE08
208 1g70e [elBuag) Jld INPY - 0ZL226 [21auag) Jld YNoy - L AARYATAY 926¥.e08
88 FEPG [eJouaD) UL INPY - 022286 [EiBu9g) ld JYnpy - rAvANATAY] erdsrdiil
61’6t BL'GE- wid 2f1e73npy - 012286 Juug sbIETUNpY - f A A TATA] LE9LEE08
8Ll gL~ [esUeD) JULd HNPY - 02L°296 [2JauaD Wld NPy - Feoeiefen feraz] R
ya'sl ¥oil- [elauag) Julid INPY - 0TL'C86 [BRUSH MG INPY - jgAvARATA] 42912208
v51 ¥LGL- lesauss Jld ANPY - 0227286 [BIsUSE) Wi JNpY - ¥e0Z/12/20 oesteeng
g0cle ot R [eroua) JUld UINOA - 084286 [BJBUSE) JULIE LNOA -  LAVAYRATAY] 6c8laens
€80l £8°9)- [ersuag ld INPY - 022286 [eiausD UL NPy - ¥eogiic/ico 15648208
02 ¥lLoe [elsu=9) LG HNPY - 0¢2 296 [ersusg Wlid INPY - ¥e0eieiin 56,9208
6E'El 6EEL [essuag) uLd HNPY - 0217226 [BBUsg) Wld WDy - ¥20Z/1eleo 86649208
£5°26 £5°/6- [essuRS) illd YNpY - 022286 [BRUSD JUHd WNpY - f A A XATAY L66.9208
ogcl 087 W 8B WPy - 012286 id 2B TPy - j A AR ArAs] 0869208
85'Ly 95747 Speay MBUSISEM - LELP8S Speay] MeusSIUSEAA - ¥20%/1Efe0 65095208
g1’z gLl JessuRo JuLd 0PY - 0ZL 286 |essuas) [l JnoY - YeoesLefen 25095208
B0'96 &0°96- [eIdlaD) WId INPY - 02.7286 [ejausD Juud ¥npY - Pe02/Lef20 08095208
0521 05 /L [elsusD) JULd UINCA - 09.L°286 [E1BUSE) Ul UNOA - ¥e0Z/1E20 25095208
¥oPL PevE- leiauan Juld INPY - 027286 [e1@UaD) W DY - Ye0Z/Le0 LLOFFZ08
oLl e LL- Jesgliag 1Al YNPY - 02286 [piatias) Juld JNPY - ¥eoz/1efeo 51L07F208
0g'8e 08'8e- feSSURD 1WId UNPY - 08.Z786 [esauag) ulid JInpy - v A AT Lgoyvcos
BELE e L1~ [elsuUaD Julld HRpY - 02L7Z286 |eJsusn) Julid NPy - ¥eog/Lel0 8L0¥+208
:143 gi¢l- felsuagy Wld INPY - 02.°286 [BI18USD UL INPY - A A N ALAY] 5Z0¥FZ08
059t 0gat- Jelsusg) Whd UNPY - 0TL'Z86 |e3auag) Julld InpY - ¥EOZ/LERD yeobZos
5719 85719~ uld 88827 INPY - 0LL 286 WU obne Inpy - b AT AN AT £20¥208
89l +e9l- [erstiog Julid BNPY - 02L°286 [eisusD Julld 3NPY - zAVA AT Z20¥rZ08
Zeve e [eauag) U] WNPY - D2L°286 [etsue) Julld 3INpY - h A ATAY alokrZos
GO'5LT G9gLE [ereuaD) ld JNPY - 02,7286 [eJauss) Julid HNPY - A AN AN NATA] ocovreos
slg G4°8- |etauasy puLd YINoA - 092286 |Breusg Juld INOA - R A AN ATAY] 610FyZa8 litd
18°610'T Bupjasyg sucyessdg/gsa - 100°L00 seoindeg Areaqr] wesbu|  Z0Z/LER0 g9eggz NI9YD-yud iig
oe'lLs ol AN IEOL
08’21, 08'f1t- BSS|YD UL SIOUINY - LEZ'$E8 INSNISHNAWITY TIAYEL - ¥202 - DIV YZ0Z/LE20 DG-52EL-vE na
08'2)L- Bupjseyn suopeisdO/gSD - LOOTLOO juslesINquRd jPARL - YISTIHD NI SHOHLAY OT1 VI 931 AddVH YEOZILERD SEEEZ MIAUD-IWI Mg
00°G61 00°G61- TWLOL
00°G6¥ 00°56¥ W OWAH - 0L2°E08 IYAREINGY $202 - ONILSTIL HI1YM OVAH Feoerereo Z.¥38 lit=]
“noury [euibug  noury pieg unoosy owapy awepn aeq Wiy adAl
¥zoz Aenigad
Jo3siBay ¥ooyn Ajuuciy vZIR0/co
Nd ge:2

Kreiqry 1ouIsiq e9s[BUD




g1 abed

00's¥s' - Buppoayn suonerRdO/asd - 1007100 uopepossy Aagq ueBlyaIN  $Z0Z/1Z/E0 65287 oY~ Iwd g
00'g0L'L 0O°00L'%- rileld
00700L° L 000011~ sisndwos - DEE'E08  “'SHA ANV JIMIOVE dNOTD - 934 - SaMiovaE 0LLva ¥2Z02/5 120 z82eZ ng
00°00L'}- Bupioeyp suopessdO/gS - 100°LOD SdNMOVE OLLVA - 28282 dNOYS ADOIONH23L LHOINM  YZ0ZA.Z/Z0 g6€8Z  ¥o8ud- Jud Iig
20'029'G B88°289'G- pLalell
5288 &t°/89- alemyog Juaukiinby - poE 296 NOILAIHOSENS TYANNY SHO0EM0INT *LINLNE
loxdid 66 L.LF- suoydsial - DZ1 058 YEISZIEN - $T/OTILC "dIOA 'FOSE60L0 "HYLSEUYILS
00'R8F eler g soles @ BURSOH SYSOOM - §BE°E08 L AFAMNS JLISHIM 'S8Z0ETe7 "ADINON AIAENS
¥5'582 $8'692- yoieossy Ysal - 0LL°96 NIV ‘BFEYSE8..8 “TYNUNOM AYVHEI VILIMEINIAS
IT¥ST o5z alemyos wewdinby - 0pZ L6 ‘390aY
05°6€ 1vee- slempog uewdinb - 007296 TSR0 - FZIH0 'TUYMIAOS INOD vreseLeE WO0Z
1568 ose- SOJAISS § BUBSCH SUSUaM - G6E'S08  ~VHEIMLORLSIAYISIIHD HY3A€ WOT AQQYaoD
Srarade 0ZZhi- 2oimag % BugsoH alisgapn - GEEE08  TTI/L0 DNILSOH LIVHOIANIN '65¥92.Z “1SOH 103513
L'8s ZL 64" ~eoauddyy @ SOSS-U) UG - 0ZE'896  HYTIVE 1/M NOISSNOSIA HOVIHLNG 'SAYYITO
0005 Le'6F pepmsey -oauddy U815 - 0vE'696  TViOTdddY JVLS THANOD ¥ STAVIN ‘008D
(ol or4 86~ pepLisey - pexidy UelS - OPE686 T NWOTUddY J4V1S 'L80IN0D 26 ISNOHTHONS
0008 86 paoLnsey -oauddy UeIs - 0F6'606  T/OTNJdY 4JYLS MIENZ ¥ NIHDOHI 'SN0Z NOZ
82'¢6 zTee- eRaddy g SONSS-U JBIS - 029696 79 PZ/ST SN QHY0S-Tdd '0L0Ly ‘TIYD NOWINOD
0t o0y~ ssustha J0joR1Iq - DOZ 096 HONMT HIENYHD ‘0L "ANOINVIT AZYHD
BS'S0L Z8'501- ~ploaxddy B SOASS-UI MBI - 0297696 D GNY 333200 dN WRIYM TZ6E8LEZ AN YHANYS
GL'8s 1485 —paiddy § sopeS-UI JBIS - 029'696  TY1TvE T 'SNOISSNDSIT LJ30 "'SODINY STHL SO1
654 g8 sweibalg @lauagd Ueel - Z/Z 768 TNINY TTOH AHONNED
£L28 0225 SEONISS LofRUIO - 0Z1'656 SQIdvd ANVHS 3 - AVLS WvTEa
0U'SET (7% rad $TOMISG UORBLLIOW - 0Z1'695 ] "STOIAYES HANOA HO4 ILNLILSNI ONIYHS VN
0058 68~ SSOMIDG UORRULCK| - 0Z1 695 JIHSYIIWIW ‘NOWHIH VITINY 66821 VTN
0Z¥k BL ¥l Sjusuiysalisy UB3L - 9/Z788 SNIZL HO2 SHOYNS 'SAT10d
00°ez 86T ﬂcwﬁcm@_ﬁm usz] - 9/Z2'psR SINIAHSTHITH NIIL ‘9568 'NNI IOVLLOD
B6LY 86°L1- drioig) Sllpesy YINOA - 0EZ 88 813 M009 ATINYL YO SHIVNS 'SATIOL
£8°29 1o dnous Buipeay UINOA - 0EZY88 08 ATINYLE YO YZZId ‘PP LP8RSZLE *NNI JSVLI0D
8LEl 2E8i- SpESY MEUSIUSEM - [S4P88  H HSVAL 'NOSVYIS DIDVIN M 50L4LL "ALIIANTYIS
0594} gg'9l)- WHUNPY - 052286 T LOWHISEY VIS '0L266EZ1 ANI 'ONIHSTIGND e
26'99 ¥6 95 sweaibold [BEUSD Ues) - Z/Z Y88 NIAL ‘T6TIE9ZHLFSFLEROO-LIE NINGL
¥2'98¢ 50°08¢- uswdinby soadsieyely - 005206 FOVASHIIVIN '9IRELE8OYEL/Z8IE DL "SUUYNIN
95Z5k opZg)- sel|ddng Bugexrepy oI - 028088 YGL/GLLZY ANI ‘3OY SV LVIUD
00'se ¥6¥8- "8l IOJEUIPIOOT A P Md - LYE BB dIHSYIFNTN HIDTNYN '$8ELL AN VTN
00'}8 56°08- BN Iojeulpoed) A8 ® Hd - LYE'E96 JIHSHIGWIW "UIOINYM '92L8952 ANI VTV
0529 s ie Ang eipaiyl - 0317088 ¥ZI0LAL0 'OV "Y-ZL80C ANL ‘SINIL NN IHL
0005 16°6¥% Ang eIpaiy - DEL°088 ¥/517L0 AV '98LF ANI ‘NYIQUVYNS ¥38T3HD
D5EIS gT'cher Ang epeiN - DLL'OBE TR £E/90/21 'OV W-LLSZ ANE 'STNIL NNS 3HL - 5202
000LF 6989 Ang elpoly - OLL088 T IdX3 VASTAHD ‘04SLLL ANI HIAWYHO YASTIHD
00'eLk 06'69L- 21EMy0S juswdinby - 9Oz 296 NOOSAYId ¥H 'H3ATNG MOOgAY1d
00'6Z8 08'vge- epexddy @ s0lABg-U| HEIG - 029696 G34-NVT ‘SdIHSYIGWIIN I5V1LS DMD ¥Z0Z/0Z/T0 S020¥Z0Z g
69'Z89's- Bupjoayn suopmsado/asD - LODTLDG JepuUetlier 1oy $Z0Z/90/E0 INA S6LE Bumpul oy jyuegien  HZ0ZNZIZO ISERZ  dPRyd- nud g
18610 186102 TVLOL
e Prgba Wug oBreynpy - 012286 " Jed /220 ‘0447286 woll pebueys - Juud efile Inpy - +Z0Z/LZ/20 9B868F¥08 itz
noury ewiBUg  JUnowy pied Junoody owBsy SUEN a3eq WnN adA)
¥zog Aaenigag
JaysiBay y2eun Ajyyuopy $2i20/E0
Aresqr ops1q BasEUD Wd ge:Z



L1 aBed

5620l 54TZ0'b- pLALeIR
55°220'} 5620l loypny - G20°LOS INYLINSNOD d3d JIAny $Z02/0Z/20 191z g
85°ZZ0°1- Supioel suoneisdo/gsy - 1607100 dTud LGNV £202 271 '4N109D THHAOOM 3HL  ¥E0E/1E/20 gregz  Mosyo-juid g
09'89.'6 098946 L ATel}
8z'8sT'L 82'85¢'}- aseqejeq JudeiBolqie - 001°696 WELSAS NOLLYWOLNY QIYVHS - SVS
88'559'Z 29'c80'Z- weshy UoRRLIGINY PaleUs - 0027596 WALSAS NOLLVWOLAY JIYVHS - SVS
¥6Pe's ¥ BYe's LISISAS UCTRWNNY PRIBYS - 002 696 WSLSAS NOLLYWOLNY 0IHVHS - SVS ¥20Z/LEle0 658L g
09'€9.°6- sunjoey) suonessdo/asa - 1007100 9LZHFIAHD ATWNN LIV ‘685EL ANI syomjaN Leigri syl ¥ZOZ/LEED syEgZ  Moayo-nud |19
00°00% 00°00Z- TYLOL
007002 00700z SUBAg INPY [RIBUSS) - B} LFEE YZ/20/20 ONINAINYA OIaYYD ¥202/1ER0 192682 na
00°00Z- Bupiosyn suoneadO/gsD - L60TLOD SNINWGNT OI0NYD - NVNOO0Nd PE/L0/Z0  YASTIHI IJI0HD AHLIVSHAHL  ve0ziefed Ybegz  Mo8UD-IWd I8
SI 825 S 6EG- TioL
SV BEG Sv7'6E5 FOUSBURMOD 2AS JUIBIY - 010°E08  HMOOT4 GNNOYD NO DNDIDOTINN LON/AIVIY 1411 ¥Z0ZI9LIZ0 8696288614 ng
Spes- Bupjosyn suopessdOfasD - 1007100 1E0ETEL - A ONITIS = SESEISESEL ANI - diog Jojeas|T JB[pulyes  YZOZHER0 gpeez  MoeuD- Jwd g
00°GL¥ 00°gL pritelk
006y o0'elt- swalBold YINoA BISuRD - 212 P88 SHOVNS TNJAVd FE0ZHZIE0 YZ0Z/LEED HY-0Z68F2 Ing
00'SLt- Bupjoayg suogesadQ/aso - 1007160 $ZOZIZLIZO SSYI2 ONPBIOOD LIGNNYS THE ‘NYTON  PROZ/LZR0 Zbeez  ¥oouD-Iwd g
00°D00'E 00°000's- “W1OL
00°000'8 00°000'e- pEjoInSaY - S1ods 10H YA - 8167068 “H 52 Bleq pajuun 128k | - NOILOY NI HLIVA - Y202 ¥202/31/20 S0ZQ¥ZOZ fa
00'000'c" Buppoays suogessdo/ass - L00'L00  “APl/E0 O PZ/SL/ED S100510H GZ EIEQ PaNWIU Jeak | uodeag AN YEOZ/LE/Z0 ppeeZ  ¥oayd-nudlilg
eLlz el e TYLOL
vL'9 vl @2 uo OIS WNPY - 0ZP286 Ay ¥ 38 0L 1vIuD S.1 ¥20212/E0 $26LB6V05 e
[5op B VL~ QAT O3pIA YIOA - 081°C86 OAd HLNOA 1194 31v1 P20Z/SLIE0 B16926+08 Hikz|
el Bupjoays suoneledQ/gsd - 1067100 ade) jseMpiN  PZOZ/LEIED O¥ESZ  Moayo-jwd Hig
00°575'L 00'SYS L~ TeLOL
o 00'5HY L [9AR1] SSONUISS UOARINOND - 217695 NYHOZ AWY - ¥202 ANTQVOY dIHSHIAVI1 ¥20Z/5LIE0 ¥OSLL na
00709 00'08- sdijsrequiapy sesISnL - 00696 TAMVHNIEY AONIM - 9004 ) - dIHSHTINTN vIN F202I51LIE0 9004} g
0005 0O05- sdysrequispy S9SN, - 00¥ 695 VIOHYD VIDRLLYd - 20041 - JIHSHIAWIN V1N PEOZIGLIED FivisTa) %}
“nowy jeribug  nouny pled wncasy ouBN auey aeg wnpn adAy
Pzoz Arenugay
Ja}s169y yooyo Ajujuoly ¥2/80/S0
Wd 88z

Arergi 10195 BeSIdYD



7). aBed

00°05+'L 00°08v'1- VoL
00°05%' L ooost' 1~ ve|d vibsieng Alexql| - 620°L08 £20T 100 10} - 8202 - 2oz Bumueld ofajens ¥Z0Z/9Z/Z0 £9ZZ g
00705 1~ Bupioayo suopeiedo/gsD - 1007100 920Z - FZOZ ONINNY1d DIDALIVYLS - £922 o7 ‘Bupnsucy podeBpug  ¥Z0Z/SZ/ZO S6E8Z  MeUS-Jwd Ing
BLESL'Y 6L88L TYLOL
BLESL'Y 688l JZRMAN - DFZER8 TS SANIRL) DNITIVIA R ¥3 LT 1SM3N $20Z DNIYJS | AA o] BES0LE K
6LEEL Bupjoeyp suoessdo/g89 - LOOEG0 6180.2 ou| Yooupd  YEOZIZZRD Zgesz  doeup- nud Nig
0070082 00'008'2- IVLIOL
000502 00050’ ssoinag ubiseq ojudels - 1257088 HILIFISMIAN ¥Z0 ONIHdS | A ALAA ] 88/ g
00082 00054~ seaes ubiseq owds - 1257098 oy ¥Z0Z/Ze/e0 6840 it2]
00°008°Z Bupjosyp suopessd/gsD - 1007100 ~yde:Bojoyd ¢ ublsap aAReaI0 QIR ¥ZOT/ET/T0 ESE9Z  dPRyD- I g
ook ooy WLOL
00sr [0k izl do [risuen - seqddng - 0L 2gL SOYVYD NYHOZ L AAN A Z109FZ Od g
oS Bupjoayg suogesedo/assd - LOOTLOG STV NVHOZ Aury ‘ueaoz  ¥E02/12/E0 05S€22  3o9uD-1ud g
0Z°291 0z 494 TYLOL
0%'28 0Z'88~ SOUBLIUIEIN ISIULS [[BWS - £0)°C08 NIV HALNIEG TIVING $Z08/6Z/200 - L0/Z0 - 934
glLlsy Bl igh Jedog 4B - 20102 U340 JIVLES ¥202/62/200 - L0620 - 934
B9 hE 8- Jaidog 2ignd - 101°08 NIHOD DIENd YEDZ/EZIZ00 - LO/20 - 93 YZ0Z/LEE0 6908618 mg
02291 Bupposyg suopesedo/gsd - 1007100 YTOTI6Z/Z00 ~ L0/Z0 - 3 - IDIAMYTS ~ 26908618 “"OTONHOIL 3DEHH0 ALISHIAIND - ¥20Z/12/20 6¥EeT  29uD- wud [lig
0568 05°68- TYLOL
0568 0568 £204 UOIIBHOD - 0B0°LO8 (SINTWISV) §334 NOLLDOTTIOD NWT 202 YE0e/S1IZ0 £RETTIY Hg
05°68- Bupaeys suongiedo/asD - 100L00 ~'d NOLLOITIOD NV $Z0Z- PSBE# INIMD €8EEZLG  Ou| sesialeg juswebeue snblun  $20Z/12/20 SYEST DAY~ M NIF
007051 000§k~ TVLOL
oaost 0005 - SIUSAT NP [BIBUSD - 61L¥8E SV S1 QHOM FHL MOH 19 ¥008 NMOLIWOH $Z02/02/20 SO-8268-42 g
00051 Bupjoeyg suonersdn/asa - L0100 L MOH =12 MOOS NMOLIWOH - SO-825E-VE Od STIIHOIN ‘NITdOL  P20E/LEZ0 ¥EBZT  WPAUD g (Y
“nowy [eulBlag jurnouy pred NIy owsy sweN 24jeq wnpN odAL
¥E0z Arenigay
._wuh_mmm_ p fai=10ky] h_:ucos_ ¥Z/80/E0
Aueagy jo1s1q Basidyn Wd 862



2:53 PM
03/08/24

Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January through February 2024

Ordinary Income/Expense
Ihcome
674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation
674.100 - Designated Adult Collection
674.101 - Desighated Youth Collection
674,110 - Designated Adult Programming
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming
674.112 ' Designated Music Focus Programs
674.113 - Deslgnated Exhiblts Programming
674,120 - Undesignated Donation
674.141 - Designated Technology
674.150 - Continuing Education Resfricted
Total 674.000 + Revenue Contribution & Donation
675.000 - Private Grant Sources
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation
Total 675.000 - Private Grant Sources
Total Income
Gross Proflt
Expense
850.000 - Telecommunlcations
850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Giits
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted
Total 850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts
Total 850.000 - Telecommunications
884.000 - Programming
884,210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors
Total 884.211 - Authors In Chelsea
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.400 - Music Focus
884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift
884.962 - Music in the Alr - Restricted
Total 384.400 - Muslc Focus
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 + Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW
884.916 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose
884.927 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.920 - Youth Prograinming Resfricted
884.926 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP

Jan - Fel 24 Budget $ Over Budget

50
5,180 5,150 0
0 5000 {5,000}
0 4,250 (4,250)
1,000 3,000 (2,000)
0 3,000 {3,000)
11,390 0,325 1,065
0 3,000 (3,000)
g 750 {750)
17,680 34,475 {16,685)
232 2,232 {2,000)
232 2,232 {2,000)
17,822 36,707 (18,885)
17,822 36,707 (18,885)
3,000 3,000 0
3,000 3,000 0
3,000 3,000 0
2,000 {2,000)
0 2,000 (2,000
0 2,000 (2,000)
1,000 (1,000)
2,000 (2.000)
0 3,000 {3,000)
0 1,000 {1,000
0 1,000 (1,000)
0 1,500 (1,500)
o 1,000 {1,000)
0 750 (750)
0 3,250 (3,250)
0 2500 (2,500)

Page 1 of 2




2:53 PM . . .
03/08/24 Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through Februaty 2024

Jan -Feb 24 Budget $ Over Budget
884.950 « Youth Programming Restricted Gr
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 232 232 )]
Total 884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr 232 232 0
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted 232 2,732 (2,500}
Total 884.000 + Programming 232 11,982 (11,750)
969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
969,600 - Staff Training, In-Service .
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restricted 155 750 (595)
Total 969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service 165 750 (595)
Total 969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel 155 750 (595)
970.000 - Cﬁpitai Expense 980.00
980.200 - Technology
980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts
980.910 - Capital Restr Glft -Moblle CDL 0 0 Q
Total 980,900 - Technology Restricted Gifts 0 0 0
Total 980.200 - Technology o 0 0
Total 970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00 0 0 0
982.000 - Collection Expense
982.920 - Youth Collection Restricted 139 5,150 5,011)
Total 982.000 - Collection Expense 138 5,150 (5,011}
Total Expense 3,526 20,882 {17,356)
Net Ordinary Income 14,296 15,825 (1,529)
Net Ingome 14,296 15,825 (1,5629)

Page 2 of 2




3146 PM
03/08/24

Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through February 2024

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

402.000 -
540.100 -
645.100 -
657.100 -
657.200 -
665,000 -
665.100 -
669.000 -
671.000 -
674.000 -
675.000 -

District Revenue
State Aid

Copiers & Printers
Non-Resident Fees 607.100

ILL Fees/Collection Agency Rec
Bank Interest €65.100
Investment Gains/Losses 666.100
Investment Value Change 665.500
Misc Income & Refunds 606.000
Revenhue Contribution & Donation
Private Grant Sources

402

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense

701.000 -
727.000 -
731.000 -
732.000 -
§01.000 -
802.000 -
803.000 -
850.000 -
880.000 -
£84.000 -

885.000

Personnel Svcs Control Acct 701
Supplies 727

Other Svc - Postage 727.700
Supplies-Maintenance 727.800
Professional & Contractual Svecs
Admin-Fees & Misc Costs 801.300
Maintenance Service Contracts
Telecommunications

Promotional Materials
Programming

* Volunteer
920.000 -
960.000 -
965.000 -
967.000 -
969.000 -
970.000 -
982.000 -

Utilities

Board & Director Expense
Automation Services
Equipment

CE, Staff Development & Travel
Capital Expense 980.00
Collection Expense

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan-Feb 24 Jan-Féb23 $Change % Change
1,754,485,23 1,731,856.11  22,629.12 1.31%
55,832.25 58,122.38 -2,290.13 -3.94%
423.90 257.80 168.10 64.43%
1,171.87 250.00 921.87 368.75%
132,00 15.00 117.00 780.0%
269.61 299.38 -29.77 -9.94%
3,658.90 1,789.93 1,868.97 104.42%
-1,521.75 -1,801.85 280.10 15.55%
2,500.00 367220 117220 -31.92%
17,590.38 7,296.26 1029413 141.09%
232.05 0.00 232.05 100.0%
1,834,774.44 1,801,757.20 33,017.24 1.83%
1,834,774.44 1,801,757.20 33,017.24 1.83%
176,968.26  174,827.01 2,141.25 1.23%
1,7565.27 1,052.32 702.95 66.8%
0.00 137.64 -137.64 -100.0%

90.75 183.54 -82.79 ~50.56%
9,232.36 4,761.70 4,470.66 93.89%
168.83 48.40 12043  248.82%
13,145.64 14,401.82  -1,256.28 -8.72%
4,937.17 7,510.26 -2,673.09  -34.26%
15,028.16 12,622.12 2,506.04 20.01%
64,052.02 32,907.90  31,144.12 84.64%
0.00 35,99 -35.99 -100.0%
7.455.57 5,759.41 1,696.16 29.45%
60.93 33.63 27.30 81.18%
13,258,680 8,550.35 3,708.25 38.83%
11,364.54 18,016.70  -7,552.16  -39.92%
4,228.18 - 1,241.50 2,086.68 240.57%
11,897.92 133,846.81 -121,848.89 -01.04%
39,778.48 31,973.69 7,804.79 24.41%
373,522.68 449,710.88 -76,188.21 -18.94%
1,461,251.76 1,352,046.31 109,205.45 8.08%
1,461,251.76 1,352,046.31 109,205.45 8.08%

Page 1 of 1




L jo } ebeg

%e6e)  sowiose {seg'ess) _ AGEVZLL 0 0 0 [ ] 0 0 0 0
%0 005's52 {005'esg) O [i} 0 [} 0 0 0 0 [5} 0 0 0 0

%0 {0og'eaz) Q0s'sse O G 0 [5} D 0 o 0 1] 0 0 0 1]

%0 (poo'ooz) 000'00Z  © o 0 0 0 0 0 o o ] 0 0 o

%0 {oog'es) o0g'ss 0 o ] 0 0 ] o 0 0 0 0 0 0
(%z2g) Q0850 {gs0’oss) l02¥ELL O 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 156'29¢ 96TQLF TS6'PS6
%S L {rag'zaz'e) S/9'289'C  |LL'DER 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 885'95  ¥SFOVT  BEO'EEL
%02 {¥or'val) ZZ1'0z  8SEOF 0 0 o ¥ 0 0 [\} [+ 0 08g B¥0'9e  GEZLE
% {gg1'292) £51'6LZ  866'LL a 0 0 0 0 0 0 s} 0 Q g66'LL O

%E) {eieve) 10162 €LY 0 o] ] 0 0 0 0 a 0 0 1562 LIE
YEE {zes'sg) 00205 g08'[L 0 0 o o 0 0 0 a 0 £0G gov'y  206'9
%G1 (eso'9)) 2c9'6l 685'Z 0 ] o o ] 0 4 0 0 6g6'c 0 o
%2 {ore'oe) 508'6% 69Tl o o] o] [¢] 0 0 4] o 0 o ¥oL's seb'e
%2 (ser's) cos'e 19 0 G o o ] 0 ] 0 0 ] ¥l ir

%l (res'19) 058'89 25k, 0 G o o 0 0 ] ] 0 ] B¥9F 1087
%0 {oosz) 00s° 0 0 ] ] a o 0 0 0 0 0 0 o

%Ly (sos'pe) lol'oal  8ei'ss 0 s} 0 0 ¢} Q 0 o} 0 erl'lL  ¥SE'PF  969%6L
%BL (25°c9) [se:=3:73 820'61 0 0 0 o} ¢ g 0 0 0 o 8001 QZ0F%
%EL (z0g'z) 0888k zit'e 0 ] 0 0 o i} 0 0 0 seg'k  vser (A1)

%@ (L18'g81) lgs'zoz Lol Q 0 0 0 1} ] ] ] 0 se¥'e  ISLL YIOQ
%Lz (von) 088 =1 0 0 0 a ¥ 0 0 0 0 Jil g2l =1

%g {osg'ez1) sel'eel  ovo'Dl Q 0 0 ] [+ a 0 ] 0 gig gL't FlLOS
%4 (zoz'e) 005'€ -l 0 0 0 0 1] 1] 0 0 0 Fid 25 62

% (9g¥'1) 005} ¥g 0 0 0 0 o a 0 0 o 9 o 4]

%0 (oos) 009 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

%Z| (Lre'pi} Z9g'sl LI0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 $92 282's 89k
%Ll (segB0L"1) L}9'ISS') zag'EeE 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 civ'sy  €8¥26 9856
%26 (552'961) LIG'ESET SLEWELT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SrS'eEe TEL'OLL LZQ'BIL'L
%28 [CEAED) 116'288C BIEMELE 0O Q Q 0 0 0 0 0 4] SPS'ELE TSL'OML  LZQ'BLLE
%0 (oor's) o0b's 0 o [3} 5} 0 [ 0 [ [} a 0 [} 0

%0k axa'z) T [T4 0 ] 0 ] 0 " ¢ ] ] ] o rdord
%S {gre'gl) siv've 08521 o a [0} 0 0 ¢ 0 s} ] 0 OvZ'L  0S£'9)
%LE {oos'zh) 000'5L 008z 2} 0 a o 0 o o Q 0 0 aos'e 0

{zes'y) a 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 {se0's) L5
%GZ 5zl ¥8L'FL 659'S ] 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 o 0 989'L  €/6'F
892 0 ] ] ] ] ] 0 ] o 0 oL S0l

%89 (g0} o0z ZEk 0 0 0 o} 0 ] 0 o 0 0 28l [s}

%ee (gzea oos'e zLL'L 0 o 0 o 0 1] o} o i} 0 gai't  {oL)
%l (ods'D) ooo's ver o v} ¢} 0 0 0 0 o 0 1} A4 0

%0 (coo'al) oco'ol s} o 1] 1] [*] s} 0 0 o o 0 o 0

%GL (soL'al) 000°F2 zen'ss 0 0 0 ¥ 0 0 0 0 0 0 Ze8'c O

%G8 {9g8's01} 9g6‘08L'Z 080'FI0C O 0 0 ¢ ] 0 0 ¢ 0 SrS'6le 629’658 098'860°1
J95PNE 10 % JPDPNG JoAG §  15BPNE  FZ 990 - USl $Z 990 PZAON b2 PO b7 998 FEBNV YZINT FZUNC bZABW $ZJOV bZIEN  vZdsd | bZ UPr

TVioL )

HEg o) Jew), pue Lo JWaAIng
j1eBpng o} ssusullolldd
Areig|T 3013810 CeseyD

aweal|] 38N
Iwesu| RO PN
asuadxy a0 fe30)

Z00°666 pund assy den o} surli .- Z00'566
100'866 Adw egides o) suell - L00'SES

esuadxy JOWo
asuadxgeuwesu] JBYIO
awoou] Aeu|pi0 39N

asuadha ;oL
asusdxsy uonoajjod - 000°Z8E
00"095 esuadxg [endeD - 000026
[eAR1) g JusurdofoAaa JRIS ‘HO - 000°696
usiudinb3 - 000°296
00Z'10g SOURINSY] - 000'906
SOJIAISS UORILOINY - QDD 'GO6
esuadxg Jojoaq ¥ PO - 0007086
SoRIIN - 0007026
Jegun|oA - 000588
Buluwelboid - DO0YER
S[eLIBYeN [eucowasd - 000088
SUONEDUNUIIODSISE - O 058
TJoeiuel 9MAleS SOUBLISIUIETN - OU0TEDE

00£°:08 350D IS F SS=4-UIWDRY - 000°Z08

SOAG [EMDRRUOD F RUCISSAYOI - 000108
009 2zL eouruMuz-sonddng - 000°ZEL
opLizs ebeysod - oA JAO - 000°LEL

009°222 d'9d BulysigngeBuluLg - 000°08L

Fi43 se|ddng - 000 LT
LOL 300V [O[U0D SIAG [QUUOSIa - Q00" LBL
asuadxg
ol ssoun
Swoouy| [ejol

18835 55687 - S0IN0g UL 18RO - 000°LE9

SIVIN0G JURID SJeAld - 000°GL9

uopeUoQ B UCHNGUIUCD SNUSASY - 000 VL9

000909 SPURIY § SWoou] 351N - 000°LL9

0057599 IBUBYD SN[EA JUSUYSIAU] - 000°699
001°999 SasSSOTSUlEE) JUSWSAAU] - 0L 999

001599 3SURU ury - DOE'SI9

ooy fousby uopoajjop/sasd T - 00T 259
001209 S99 Juapisay-UoN - 001159
s19juld P sidoD) - 0015FD

sauld [euad - 01 VLG

Py 31813 - 0010PS

A4 snusAsy 1210sId - D00 Z0Y
Sic|

asuadxzyjewosy) Aleuipig

siseg Jenuaoy

PZIB0/E0
Wd 905



16°6TT'EE9S I6'8T2'T6TS 00°TOE IbYS

S6°¢8E'TITES ¥ V8T 8STS- 6S°/99'6TL'TS

LA A4 A1) 4 8 912'669% LESLLBSITS

6121 '991S 0o'0s 6T'TVL'99TS

00'000°00LS 00°000°00L$

¢0'089'T65°TS 9T £6E5- ST'EE0'TESTS

40962085 81" IE6'L58%- ZT' 7680965

8€°0¥55 SE°0VSS c0'0s%

9€°'0Z¥'208% 98 T/¥'8585- T T68°096S
Jouejeg Suipul a8ueys 19N 2oueleg suluuigag

800°€00

POOLTO
€00°LT0
€00°L10

Z00°e00
TO0TO0

Suppay) pund 1ULWLIIAY 1ga(Q puog
pung adlAleg 1qoQd

pung Jelauax) |el0]

[e10] Sidulled JusSwWisaAU|
pun4 aoau| paxid

S|meIpyIIM pue sysodaq - JINIA
s3uUIRa pue 15a123uU| - JINWIN
Junoooy asuduswy

puey uo yse)

Junolay |edAed

jueg 91E1S BIS[RYD /IUN0IIY SupYD)
SIDNVIVE SMNVE TvO01

pun4 jelauac)

20T ‘6¢ Aeniged
seougjeg pun4

AAVHE!T 10[H1S1d VASTIHO

0L






DIRECTOR’S
REPORT






Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for March 2024 board meeting

Staff Announcements
Congratulations to the most awesome Youth/Teen Librarian Stacey Comfort who
celebrated five years at CDL on February 11.

In March we will welcome two new Library Assistants in Circulation Services: Kim
Landris and Brandy Novak. Please join me in welcoming them to CDL.

Local Community Stabilization Authority (LCSA) Fund Distribution
We received our annual LCSA fund distribution on February 27 in the amount of
$77.424,68. $21,592.43 was then transferred to the debt account for bond payment.

The Local Community Stabilization Authority Act, 2014 Public Act 86 provides for
reimbursements to municipalities for operating and debt millages based on personal
property taxable value declines. We receive these funds in lieu of personal property tax
revenue from local businesses.

Freedom of Information Act Requests (FOAIs)

Michigan's Freedom of Information Act (FQIA), MCL 15.231 et seq, provides that all
persons are entitled to full and complete information as to a public body’s fulfillment of
statutory functions and concerning the inner working of government in general. The act
states that “it is the public policy of this state that all persons, except those persons
incarcerated in state or local correctional facilities, are entitled to full and complete
information regarding the affairs of government and the official acts of those who
represent them as public officials and public employees, consistent with this act. The
people shall be informed so that they may fully participate in the democratic process.”
Public libraries are included in the act’s definition of a “public body” and, thus, CDL is
subject to FOIA.

A FOIA request can be made for any agency record and can specify the format in which
one wishes to receive the records (for example, printed or electronic form). The FOIA
does not require agencies to create new records or to conduct research, analyze data, or
answer questions when responding to requests.

Section 13 of FOIA (MCL 15.243 et seq.), specifically outlines those records and
materials that public bodies such as public libraries may exempt from disclosure. As of
August 1, 2002, public libraries may exempt from disclosure certain records or
information about measures designed to protect the security/safety of public and private
persons or property.

Since my tenure began at CDL in 2016, we have been FOIA’d several times. CDL’s Policy
140, Freedom of Information Compliance contains a summary of the specific procedures
and guidelines relevant to the general public regarding how to submit written requests
to the library. You can access that policy here,




At CDL, when an initial FOIA request is received, it is our practice to consult with our
attorney regarding the request and our response to it.

Strategic Plan 2024-29 Progress
1.4 Get the word out about the great things happening at CDL

Developed trifold brochure for Mobee
Met with press contacts to enhance coverage of CDL events with additional use of
photography and upcoming 25th anniversary stories

2.2 Green the library & 3.2 Explore viability of expanding library space

Replaced staff disposable serving ware with reusable products

Out and About: Meetings Attended February 2023

® & & & & 0 0 @

Walk to School Wednesday — February 7, 14, 21 & 28

Chamber board meeting — February 15

Friends meeting — February 13

Rotary meetings — February 6, 13, 20 & 27

Meeting with Dexter District Library Paul McCann — February 22
Sounds 7 Sights band audition/judging — February 26

Meeting with Serendipity Books owner Michelle Tuplin — February 29
Rotary volunteer at Fisher House @ VA Hospital — February 29

PTO — March 4 through 15




Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
February 2024

Facility update

e HVAC- hot water pump update- it was decided that keeping the new boiler and pump
projects separate was the best strategy so the new pump will be up and running by the
time you read this.

e Boiler project update- | received the proposal for the boiler replacement and asked to
meet with the project manager and general account manager as | had several questions.
They came out again to review the proposal with me and due to the complicated install
involved, | asked them to revise the proposal with the labor and parts broken out. We
also discussed that the replacement boilers are a more efficient model {read: more
expensive) but they will generate savings in reduced energy use.

e Our front doors reguired some service this month. One set needed a hew bearing (on
order) and the other’s base plate is separating from the glass, The tech was able to
epoxy the base back in place but time will tell if that will be a permanent fix, If not, the
door will need to be removed and taken back to their shop for a more robust repair.

e Looking ahead: carpets and windows are cleaned in the spring, we have a blood drive in
early April, and the McKune front porch will get repaired and repainted this spring or
summer.

Meetings and programs

For our February all-staff meeting we watched a video about determining our “stress
personality” or how we deal with stress. Types included fighter, runner, worrier, freezer, pleaser,
and thriver. Shannon found the video on Linkedin Learning, an educational learning site one
can access with their library card. She had taken it herself and suggested it for our meeting. The
presenter stopped at various points throughout the presentation to give us time to write short
responses to questions and scenarios. | thought it was very interesting and based on feedback |
heard after the meeting, many other staff members agreed.

With year-end mostly done, February is spent preparing for the audit (my part is very limited),
planning spring maintenance work, and starting to gather numbers for the 2025 budget. Once
the audit is completed, Chris will put the audited numbers in the 2025 document to help with

our 2025 forecasting.

Looking ahead: youth staff will attend Spring Institute in Muskegon in March, adult and youth
staff will attend the Public Library Association annual conference in Columbus in early April, and
Amy will start MLA Leadership Academy in late April.

Volunteers- We had 175 book sale and 97.75 non-book sale volunteer hours this month, for a
total of 272.75 volunteer hours.

Respectfully submitted,
Linda Ballard, Assistant Director






Information Services Report: February 2024
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

February Highlights

Program Attendance

Recorded
Date Name In-Person| Live Virtual Virtual Kits
Adult Program Attendance
21612024 Reading Glasses Book Club 11
2[7/2024 Glow Cardic Drumming 14
2/10/2024 Purple Rose Reading 128
Books & Banter: The Ride of Her
2/14/2024 Life 12
2/21/2024 Hometown Book Club 15
Be Ingenious Workshop Series:
2/24{2024 Heat Transfer Vinyl 5
212912024 Adults Only Lego Night 15
Adult Program Totals 200
Early Literacy Program
Attendance
21112024 Toddlertime 15
2/6/2024 Babytime 15
2[7/2024 Yoga Storytime 18
21812024 Toddlertime 25
2/13/2024 Babytime 21
2/14/2024 Preschool Storytime 19
2/15/2024 Toddlertime 22
2/20/2024 Babytime 14
2/21/2024 Preschool Storytime 11
2/22/2024 Toddlertime 30
2/27/2024 Babytime 18
2/28/2024 Preschool Storytime 16|
2/29/2024 Toddlertime 21
Early Literacy Program Totals 245
Youth Program Aftendance
21112024 READ to Library Dogs 7




Information Services Report: February 2024

Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

2/5{2024 Lego Club 30
21612024 Spanish Basics for Kids 11
2/6/2024 Chess Clinics w/ Chase 10
Playful Snacks with A Curious
2/12/2024 Kitchen 12
2/13/2024  |Spanish Basics for Kids 10
12/13/2024 Chess Clinics w/ Chase 13
2{20/2024 Spanish Basics for Kids 8
212212024 READ to Library Dogs 10
2/27/2024 Spanish Basics for Kids 9
212712024 Chess Clinics w/ Chase 12
Youth Program Totals 132
Teen Program Attendance
2/112024 TTT: Chocolate Heartbreakers 2
2/2/2024 PWNED Teen Gaming Club 5
2/72024 Bad Art Night 2
212112024 Good Art Night 3
Teen Program Totals 12
Outreach Program Attendance
2/512024 Storytime @ ECC 25
2712024 St. Louis Center Read Aloud (adult) 22
21812024 Silver Maples Book Club (adult} 10
Storytime @ Mudpies and Lullabies
2/8/2024 {(youth} : 25
2/9/2024 BLANK the Librarian 97
2/9/2024 PTO Science Night @ SME 79
2/10/2024 Preschool Carnival @ ECC 121
211212024 Storytime @ ECC 37
2/13/2024 Storytime @ ECC 1
211512024 Pines Book Club (adult) 7
2/15/2024 AIC classroom talks @ SME 470
212912024 Reading Night @ NCE 1271
Outreach Program Totals 1031




Information Services Report: February 2024
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Walk to School Wednesdays

2/7/2024 Walk to School Wednesdays 11

2/14/2024 Walk to School Wednesdays 12

212112024 Walk to School Wednesdays 14

21281202/ Walk to School Wednesdays 18
WTSW Totals 52
Mobee Visit Program Attendance
Lake House Bakery '

21212024 Storytime/activity 0

21612024 Sylvan Township Hall 0
Chelsea Senior Center (outreach,

21712024 adult) 0
Robin Hills Farm (outreach, all

2/8/2024 ages) 5
Sharon Ann Apartments {outreach,

21812024 all ages)

21812024 Sylvan Crossing (outreach, all ages)
Dancey House (UMRC) (outreach,

2/12/2024 adult) 9
Lima Township Hall (outreach, all

2/12/2024 ages) 3
Lyndon Township Hall (outreach, all

2/13/2024 ages) 3

2/20/2024 Dexter Township Hall 0

2/20/2024 New Harvest Church 0

2/21/2024 Faith in Action 0
North Lake United Methodist

2/26/2024 Church (outreach, all ages) 2

2/26/2024 Silver Meadows (outreach, aduit) 3

2/26/2024 Silver Maples (outreach, adulit) 3
Mobee program fotals 0
Mobee outreach & awareness totals 25
Mobee Totals 25

Ingenuity Engine




Program Stats

Information Services Report: February 2024
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Date Program Attendance

2/24/2024 Be Ingenious Workshop
One-One Appointment Stats

Number of Appointments & Tours

Number of attendees at appointments &

tours

Number of Unique Users
Reference, Collections, Deliveries, and Other

Services February 24

Reference Questions 1390*
CDL Delivers & Deposit Book Deliveries 16

*The Chelsea District Library was closed on Feb 19 for thePresident’s Day holiday.




CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY &
BOARD REPORT \
Febrary*2924

Information N

¥
Technology Ly
LY
4
-
Respectfully Submitted
by Scott Rakestraw

Ty

CHELSEA SENIOR CENTER

Chelsea Senior Center

I cHe LS EH CDL Support L?g Detail for F;gfzuzfy

DISTRICT LIBRARY
Total Hours Date OnSite Hours  OffSite Hours
| 29 | FEB 20 9
TECHNOLOGY SERVICES
ATA SERVI JAN FEB
2083.1 Hotspots: Total GB Used - Township Halls 1037.8 1045.3
28.2 -- Lima Township (GB) 13.4 14.8
70.6 -- Sylvan Township (GB) 35.7 34.9
1984.3 -- Mobile Beacon (GB) 988.7 995.6
60 Hotspot Devices Circulated 25 31
727 Public Internet - Computer Sessions 354 373
951 Public Internet - Wireless Logins 486 465
RVI AN ] e
29615 Website Sessions 14976 14639
16245 Website Users 7614 8631
5097 AUDIO Downloads Total 2667 2430
3548 -- Audio: Overdrive 1871 1677
1549 -- Audio: Hoopla 796 753
900 VIDEO Downloads Total 451 449
626 -- Video: Kanopy 326 300
274 -- Video: Hoopla 125 149
3958 EBook Downloads Total 2023 1935
3511 -- Video: Overdrive 1784 1727
447 -- Video: Hoopla 239 208
9955 TOTAL Downloads 5141 4814




Total Unique

Local Database Clicks Users

| Homework Help Now 82 79

{ Job NowHome 76 76
| Consumer Reports 57 45 |
| Value Line Inc 45 42 |
| Linked In Leaming 35 31|
| Historic Nevspapers 34 18 |
| Ancestry 30 23
| Pronunciator 19 16
| Scholastic Teachables 13 13
Non-Mel Totals 391 333
— Et S
| Chelsea Update 80 7
| Homework Help Now 54 69 |
| Consumer Reports 75 45 |
| JobNowHome 76 76 |
| Value Line Inc 45 42 |
| Michigan eLibrary 38 38 |
| MyHeritage 35 15 |
| SunTimes News 34 32 |
| Historic Nevspapers 34 18 |
| Linked In Leaming 30 26 |
| Ancestry 3 23 |
' Stories of Chelsea 28 25 1
| Unemployment Help 22 2 |
| Pronunciator 19 6 |
Demographics Now 18 18 |
| Michigan Legal Help 17 17 ?
| Michigan Secretary of State 17 17
| NoveListPlus 17 17
: Newspaper Source Plus 16 16 |
| WorldCat.org 16 16
| Michigan Voter Information Center 15 15
| United States Census 15 15
| Britannica School 14 14
| Adult Learning Center 13 13
| Opposing View Points in Context 13 13
| Scholastic Teachables 13 13
| NovelList K8 12 12

" Totals ' ' 784 708



Head of Marketing & Communications Monthly Board Report
(February 1-29, 2024): Respectfully submitted by Virginia Krueger

February Marketing Highlights:

Our Spring 2024 newsletter hit mailboxes in mid-February with many
compliments on local artist and business owner Laura Scriven’s paper
quilled artwork on the cover. This newsletter features our two
signature author events of the year, Authors in Chelsea and

- Midwest Literary Walk. Much of the month is spent finalizing the
design and producing the promotional materials for these two
signature events. This includes posters, brochures, banners, adding
events to a variety of online calendars (Chamber of Commerce, Ann
Arbor Book Society, Ann Arbor Observer, etc.), creation of print ads,
social media graphics, website updates, and more.

Website Redesign:

Weblinx provided the initial homepage designs for our team’s review. | coordinated with Lori,
Linda, the web team (Jessica, Christin, Jean, and Scott) and got feedback from D&B Marketing,
who completed our brand audit. After several revisions, we are moving forward to interior page
design. The design is responsive, ADA and WCAG compliant, and prioritizes the most used
services and resources at the library. '

Social Media:

February Social Media Metrics
e CDL Facebook: 3,421 followers (+38) | 1,400 page visits | | 53,500 page reach 1 |
2.6% engagement rate
e CDL Instagram: Followers: 1,014 (+10) | 65 profile visits * | 506 page reach t | 12.8%
engagement rate



E- =Y e

Weekly.eNewsletter,

eNewsletters: CDL eNews has 3,655 subscribers (+22 in February) and Midwest
Literary Walk has 505 subscribers
As we get closer to Midwest Literary Walk, | add a weekly e-newsletter to a targeted group of
subscribers for Lit Walk. While Lit Walk will be covered in the general enewsletter, the targeted
newsletter gives more space for additional content to get our followers excited about this year’s
event.
February Metrics:

o We sent four weekly newsletters & one Lit Walk save the Date message (63% open

rate)
e 53.25% Open Rate (+11% from industry avg)

February Marketing Channel Response:
In February, we had 268 program registrations where identifying the marketing channel was
asked. The breakdown of how the registrants heard about the program is as follows:

e Print Newsletter: 68

e eNewsletter: 25

e Website: 36

Word of Mouth: 44

Chelsea Update: 4

Social Media: 20

Othe/blanks:71

(this is mostly

Purple Rose

promotion)

Note: Drop-in Programs are not included in response statistics, as this data is not collected.

Other miscellaneous duties:

e Coordinated with the management team to respond to several inquiries about our
collection and display content.

e Finalized design of entrance and avenue banners with new branding - expect an April
installation

e Coordinate survey of existing banner hardware to prevent new banners from wear and
tear currently happening with banners rubbing against the stone building facade.

e Met with Lisa Allmendinger of chelsea Update to discuss promotion of CDL in the weeks
leading up to the 25th anniversary & bond payoff celebration



Met with Kim Eder at Beach Middle School to coordinate artwork for the Summer
newsletter cover

Met with a representative of Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation to explore ways
to coordinate programs and share details and surveys for their master plan.

Met with Shannon & our representative from LinkedIn Learning to explore ways fo
promote this underutilized resource







Circulation Supervisor’s Report
February 2024

e Circulation — 18885 in February
e Patron Count- 9920 for February

e Circulation by township- for February:
o Dexter = 10% of total transactions
o Lima=11% of transactions
o Lyndon =11% of transactions
o Sylvan = 18% of transactions
o Chelsea = 35% of transactions

e February Circulation: 85% were items from Chelsea and 15% were inter-loaned items.

Libby = 3917; Hoopla = 1169 Kanopy = 300

® Registrations for February— 91 new cards; 6521 total card holders
*Dexter = 835 cards; Lima = 705 cards; Lyndon = 882 cards
*Sylvan = 1218 cards; Chelsea = 2408 cards; Nonresident = 473 cards

e Self-Check Machine: February 2117 or 11% of total checkouts

February Notes:
¢ | attended weekly management meetings.
I worked my PIC shifts each week.
We received 137 tubs from TLN in February, with 6.5 being the daily average.
I participated in WTSW each week.
We processed 57 MelLCat items for other libraries, and received 54 items for our patrons.
We had 1417 unique visitors to the library.
| interviewed four applicants for the Library Assistant vacancies along with Jean’s help and hired
two of them. They will start at the beginning of March.
| attended the monthly SASUG meeting via Zoom.
| went out on a Mobee stop with Everett to the North Lake Methodist Church.
e | participated in a Circulation small group reviewing policies for teacher cards.

Respectfully submitted,
Amy Zoran
Head of Circulation







ACTION
ITEMS







e A1810100Q pIROog “BIOIRD) BIOLNRJ

.ﬁﬂugoﬁﬂﬂm— ‘HH—U Oﬁﬂ- H..H-EFOM gc—un— wﬂoﬁmﬁcﬂ. oﬂu uwﬁoﬁgoﬁu—udw
SCOFPC IS SUONEUO(] [E1oUR5) B30 ],

00°00% 1901, qnS
*198pnq 9} UI ApBAI[E 1€ JB) MO[3( SHONBUOP Y] aSpImMoOpPY

SCOPL IS TEI0 L, qNS
00°05¥$ 07L°786 0TI HLY (uosuDPI(T ATTeS JO ATOWN) pojeuSsa(f-UON  S[I9qH T BOyIEY 29 “H ueydelg
00°5T$ 11¥'+88 0T ¥.L9 (nosursa1(] AJ[eg JO AIOURIA) PaIRUSISa(J-UON sIopuneg Ioulyg
00'0S$ 1188 0ZL¥L9 (nosupyoL(] A[feg JO AIOWITA) PIBUSISO(-UON SLIIRH Yerogaq
00°0S$ 11+'+88 0CI¥LY (uosuryor(] A[fes JO AIOUDIA) PAIRUSISI(J-UON ULAp[Rg 0IY
00°05$ 016'786 001%L9 (wosunpi(] AJ[eg JO AIOWSA]) TON0a[I0) uild 981e] g g Apnf 22 A[IOWL], "D
8E°CISS 11V 788 0TI'¥LY (uosuDpPI(] A{[eS JO AIOURA]) PRIBUSISa(-UON 298 g %% HOOS
00°0S$ 11488 0TI ¥LY (mosumpI(] A][eS JO AIOWIA) PIIRLSISA(I-UON AaTre( epus[D) 7 [0ed
00°SZ$ 11788 0TI ¥L9 (mosumPI( A][BS JO ATOWIIA) PAIRUSISA([-UON e T 9oruef
00°ST$ 11V +88 0Z1+L9 (sTpe8nRI(] B9 JO AIOWDA]) PAIBUSISa(-UON [IopniL, Aqiey 29 11990y

jury osuadxy -

PapRLOsay monINIo7) (06°C86

payrnsay rende)d 0067086

pajornsay yuomdmby 006°L96
PAIRENSYY SurmrmEISoL] (006188
PAIILI]SIY] [eUON]OWHOL ] cba.aww

JUY] oUL0dU]

1838png AJd $Z0T 2Y) 03 SOSUBYD puUR STONBUOP Aleniqay 1dodoy

1R preod ‘F70T ‘1T UoTeN

199§ 198 paeoy Areaqry

§23)8NiIT, JO pleoy
ATRIQIT 11ISI(T BIS[RYD

[# W) WOV







Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
March 21, 2024 Board Meeting

Policies

Discussion:

Updates were made to Policy 310: Request for Reconsideration of Library Materials or
Programs and Policy 330: Programming Policy (Policy 310 includes the Request for
Reconsideration of Materials and Request for Reconsideration of Programs forms) and
were discussed in February.

Action:

The Board approves Policy 310: Request for Reconsideration of Library Materials or
Programs and Policy 330: Programming Policy, as well as the Request for
Reconsideration of Materials and Request for Reconsideration of Programs forms.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date






Chelsea District Library
Policy and Procedure

Policy Section: 3. Collections & Services
Board Approval Date: December 17, 1991
Revision Date: Oct.17, 2006, March 18, 2014
Revision Date: January 18, 2022

Revision Date: March 21, 2024

Subject: 310 Request for Reconsideration of Library Materials or Programs

Background:
It is the objective of the Chelsea District Library to provide materials and programs from

all possible media for the enlightenment of the community, the advancement of
knowledge, and the pleasure of recreation.

Chelsea District Library fully endorses the principles documented in the Library Bill of
Rights and the Freedom to Read Statement of the American Library Association.
Materials and programs available through the library present a diversity of viewpoints,
enabling citizens to make the informed choices necessary in a democracy. The library
also selects a wide variety of library materials and programs that satisfy the diverse
interests of our community.

Policy:

The library upholds the right of the individual to secure its resources and attend
programs, even though the content may be controversial, unorthodox, or unacceptable
to some. The library’s varied collection is available to all; however, it is not expected that
all of the collection will appeal to everyone. Likewise, the library’s programs are varied
and available to all; however, they are not expected to appeal to everyone. The library
recognizes that any given item or program may offend a patron. The library will not force
a patron to use a particular item or attend a particular program; conversely, the patron
should not deny the right of others access to library items or attend programs. Parents
are solely responsible for what their children access at the library.

Patrons who wish to request the withdrawal or reclassification of materials currently
owned by the library are encouraged to discuss their concerns with a library manager or
its director. Likewise, patrons who wish to express concerns about programs that do not
meet the library mission are encouraged to discuss their concerns with a library
manager or its director. If the patron is not satisfied with the response to their request,
the manager or director will provide the patron with information on the reconsideration
process and either the Request for Reconsideration of Materials Form or the Request
for Reconsideration of a Library Program Form to initiate formal reconsideration of the
library resource or program.




Withdrawn books are donated to the Friends of the Chelsea District Library for book
sales. The proceeds from such sales are used for the benefit of the library; books that
are not sold will be disposed of at the discretion of the Friends.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date




m=rm
w
O

REQUEST FOR RECONSIDERATION OF MATERIALS

The Board of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library has established its Materials Selection
Policy (#320), Request for Reconsideration Policy of Library Materials or Programs (#310), and
a procedure for gathering input about particular items. Completion of this form is the first step in
that procedure. If you wish to request reconsideration of a resource, please return this
completed form to the library director.

Chelsea District Library
221 South Main Street
Chelsea, Michigan 48118

Date:

Name:
Address:
City/State/Zip:
Phone:
Email:

Do you represent yourself? _ Or an organization? __ Name of organization:

Resource on which you are commenting:
__Book/e-book _ Movie _ Magazine __ Audio recording __ Digital resource
__Game __ Newspaper __ Other

Title:

Author/Producer:

What brought this resource to your attention?

Have you examined the entire resource? If not, what sections did you review?




EE‘H@

IBRAR

What concerns you about the resource and why? Please be specific (cite pages, for example).

Are there resource(s) you suggest to provide additional information and/or other viewpoints on
this topic?

What action are you requesting the committee consider?

Signature: Date: I/

Note: You will receive a written response from the library director regarding this request
within 60 days.

Rev. 2024



=]
-
O

REQUEST FOR RECONSIDERATION OF PROGRAMS

The Board of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library has established its Programming Policy
(#330), Request for Reconsideration Policy of Library Materials or Programs (#310), and a
procedure for gathering input about particular programs. Completion of this form is the first step
in that procedure. If you wish to request reconsideration of a program, please return this
completed form to the library director.

Chelsea District Library
221 South Main Street
Chelsea, Michigan 48118

Date:

Name:
Address:
City/State/Zip:
Phone:
Email:

Do you represent yourself? __Or an organization?__ Name of organization:

Title of program:
Date of program:

What brought this program to your attention?

Did you personally attend the entire program?

What concerns you about the program and why? Please be as specific as possible.




What do you believe to be the purpose or theme of this program?

Are there resource(s) you suggest to provide additional information and/or other viewpoints on
this topic (for example, judgements of this program or presenters by reviewers, critics, or other
knowledgeable individuals or organizations)?

What action are you requesting the committee consider?

Signature: Date: [

Note: You will receive a written response from the Library Director regarding this request
within 60 days.

2024



Chelsea District Library
Policy & Procedures

Policy Section: 3. Collections & Services

Board Approval Date: March 21, 2024
Subject: 330 Programming Policy

Background:

Chelsea District Library (“library”) acknowledges the great importance of programming to the
library's mission. This policy is designed to set forth guidelines for developing and presenting
programs and determining program co-sponsorships.

Policy:

The library supports its mission of connecting people to ideas, information, experiences, and
materials that provide enjoyment, enrich peoples’ lives, and strengthen our community by
developing and presenting programs that provide additional opportunities to further the library's
mission, Programming is an integral component of the library service that:

Expands the library's role as a community resource
Introduces patrons and non-users to library services
Provides entertainment

Provides opportunities for learning

Expands the visibility of the library

Furthers the mission of the library

Procedure:
I Program Determination

Ultimate responsibility for programming at the library rests with the library director, who
administers under the authority of Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees (“library board”).
The library director, in turn, delegates the authority for approved program management to the
assistant director/head of information services, who oversees this responsibility through
delegation to designated staff. The library director has the discretion to detetmine which
programs the library shall sponsor or co-sponsor. This policy does not apply to any program
that is not conducted or co-sponsored by the library.

1l Criteria for Programs

Library staff plan and develop programs for the community based on relevance to community
interests and issues, popular appeal, the mission of the library and suitability for general or
targeted audiences.

Program presenters are chosen for their expertise and public performance experience. Program
presenters may be required to undergo a criminal background screening.



The library does not plan programs or classes that are commercial in nature. Although a
professional or businessperson may be invited to speak, the purpose of the program is to
educate, inform, or entertain and otherwise further the library's mission. Programs are not
designed for commercial purposes or for the solicitation of business.

ll. Co-Sponsorship of Programs

The library may co-sponsor programs with other persons, agencies, organizations, and
institutions, The library director has the sole discretion to determine whether to co-sponsora
program according to the criteria set forth in this Programming Policy. If the library desires to
co-sponsor a library program, these individual or organizational partners must coordinate
marketing efforts with the library’s assistant director/program coordinator. No co-sponsor may
use the library's name in any marketing material without prior approval of the library director. If
a person or organization desires to co-sponsor a program, the person or organization shall
make such request in writing to the library director or their designee. '

V. Non-discrimination

The library does not discriminate in its programs. Library sponsorship or co-sponsorship of a
program does not constitute endorsement of the content or the views expressed by the
presenter or the participants. Program topics, speakers, and resources are not excluded from
programs because of possible controversy, and the library will strive to offer multiple viewpoints.

V. Program Attendance

Library programs and classes are open to the public; however, due to the nature of certain
programs, attendance may be limited. For example, some children's programs may be limited
based on age. ‘

Further, attendance may be limited based on the occupancy permitted in the room. When
occupancy limits must be established, advanced registration may be required. In the cases
where advanced registration is not required, the library may limit the number of people that may
attend any program at the door. Attendance will be determined on a first come, first served
basis, either with advanced registration or at the door. _

Generally, library programs do not require an admission charge; however, some classes or
programs may require a nominal materials fee or require a ticket to be purchased.

VI.  Library Staff

Library staff members who present programs or classes do so as part of their regular job and
are not hired as outside contractors.

Vil Programming Concerns

The library welcomes expressions of opinion from patrons concerning programming. If a patron
questions a library program, they should first address the concern with the library director.
Patrons who wish to continue their request for review of library programs may submit the
Request for Reconsideration of Programs Form to the library director. Requests for review of
programs will be considered per policy 310 Request for Reconsideration of Library Materials or
Programs.




VIIl. Guidelines for Selling Books, Recordings, Art, or Other ltems at Library Programs

Program presenters who are authors or artists are invited to sell and sign books, music, movies,
and art following library programs upon prior approval by the library director. !

Board Secretary Signature/Title Date







Action Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
March 21, 2024 Board Meeting

2025 Budget Prepay (Exhibit Deposit)

Discussion:

We have a prepay for a 2025 exhibit that isn’t in the 2024 budget, yet needs to be paid in
2024. In February, Kerry proposed moving $1,500 from fund balance to cover this
expense,

Action:
The Board approves moving §1,500 from the fund balance to cover the 2025 exhibit
prepay.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







Action Item #4

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
March 21, 2024 Board Meeting

Budget Adjustment

Discussion:

The 2024 Budget included $2,000 that the library anticipated from a grant for Authors in
Chelsea. That grant application wasn’t successful, so that $2,000 needs to be removed
from the 675.400 income line and from the 884,953 expense line.

Action:
The Board approves this Budget Adjustment to the 2024 Budget.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date






DISCUSSION
ITEMS






Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
March 21, 2024 Board Meeting

Further Agenda Review

Discussion:
Jan wanted to look at possible further changes to the agenda after the Board’s viewing of
Navigating Material Challenges for Library Trustees last month.






COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES






Chelsea District Library

Board of Trustees

2024 Board Committees

Governance

Appendix #3
Approved: December 12, 2023

SEE EE| o= [ 2= B
ESE OE| GE| =& E=
s5E e fE 2F gt
SP0 oo o Q | 20
TJ Helfferich Chair X
Bob Swistock X Chair
Gary Munce X Chair
Patricia Garcia X Chair
Wendy Reinhardt X X X
Susan Lackey Chair X
Jan Carr X X
Patricia Garcia 12-12-23
Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







